






































CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

July 14, 2015 
COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness, Thusu 

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT:  Anderson, Barkley, Beltran, Carrillo, Doyle, James, McCloskey, Meinert,  

     Patlan, Popovich, Solis, Uota 

CALL TO ORDER  

 

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm. 

 

INVOCATION 

 

The invocation was led by Chaplain Garcia. 

 

FLAG SALUTE 

 

The flag salute was led by Dan Meinert. 

 

NEW EMPLOYEES & PROMOTIONS 

 

4.1. Promotions - Fire Services 

 • John Rieke, Engineer/Paramedic 

Doyle said Rieke not present. 

4.2. Promotions - Police Services 

 • Terri Markle, Full-time Evidence Technician 

 • Irwin Davalos, Full-time Police Officer 

 • Edgar Martinez, Full-time Police Officer 

 • Juan Moreno, Full-time Police Officer 

 

Chief Popovich presented the promoted employees and each had their badge pinned on them by family members. 

The City Council congratulated them and wished them well. 

 

4.3. New Employees 

 • Enrique Chavez, Animal Control Officer 

 

Chief Popovich presented Animal Control Officer Chavez and he was welcomed by the City Council. 

 

 • Luis Patlan, City Manager 

 

Interim City Manager Meinert introduced new City Manager Luis Patlan. 

 

RECEPTION 

 

Mayor Morales adjourned the meeting to the reception at 6:43 pm. 

RECONVENE MEETIMG 

Mayor Morales reconvened the meeting at 7:02 pm. 



2 
 

PRESENTATIONS 

 

6.1. Veronica Serrano – Request for Street Closure, August 16, 2015 

Veronica Serrano was present to request street closure and she said it is the annual event with a similar format to 

prior years.   

 

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Harness, second by Council Member Thusu, to authorize the street closure as 

presented. 

AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness, Thusu 

NOES:  None 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: None 

 

6.2. Romelia Castillo – Veterans Memorial Wall Fund-Raiser 

Ruth Padilla was present in Castillo’s place to ask the Council if they would like to purchase tickets to benefit the 

Vietnam Wall funding.  Discussion followed in regard to the tickets.  Padilla said the tickets are for the Grizzly game 

and the purchase affords the Veterans Wall fund with $5 per ticket while the total cost of each ticket is $13. 

 

6.3. Art Peña – Organics Recycling Mandate 

 

Art Pena was present to share information in regard to AB 1826b in regard to organic recycling.  Pena talked about 

food waste collection.  Pena reviewed critical dates as mandated by AB 1826 and proposed implementation.  Pena 

asked the council to consider supporting the mandate in the near future.  

 

Vice Mayor Harness asked what kind of capital Peña is talking about and Peña said $1.5 to $2  million dollars for the 

composting digester.  Discussion followed in regard to the compost process.    

Council Member Thusu sked what other cities are involved in the composting process and Peña replied San 

Francisco, Fresno, and other cities.   

Council Member Reynosa asked how the mandate will affect special events. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

7.1. Unscheduled Items 

Raul Cisneros was present to talk about water conservation.  Cisneros said many people don’t take the drought 

situation seriously.  He explained situations of water misuse. 

Otis Denney 517 West El Monte, was present and he said there are two distinct areas in the El Monte Way widenimg 

project, one part is business and one part is residential.  He said both residents and the businesses are 

inconvenienced through the construction.  He continued to speak his mind about the El Monte Way Project.  

Robert Cervantes was present to complain about the police department.  He also complained about the fire 

department staff. 

Raul Cisneros said he has the greatest respect for the fire and police department because they saved his life while 

unconcious. 



3 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

8.1. City Council Meeting Draft Minutes, May 26, 2015 

8.2. Acceptance - Other Agency Meeting Minutes 

 • Planning Commission, June 2, 2015 

8.3. Master Development Schedule 

8.4. Notice of Completion–  2015 American with Disibilities Act (ADA) Improvements 

 

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Harness, second was made by Council Member Smith, to approve the consent 

calendar as presented. 

AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness, Thusu 

NOES:  None 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: None 

WARRANT REGISTER 

9.1. Approval  – June 26, July 2, & 9, 2015 

 

A motion was made by Vice Harness, second by Council Member Reynosa, to approve the warrant register as 

presented. 

AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness, Thusu 

NOES:  None 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: None 

MAYOR’S MINUTE 

10.1. Information Sharing 

Mayor Morales said he attended the Independence Day celebration; he also attended the Friday night lights event at 

the entertainment plaza; and, the car show.  Mayor Morales said he attended the Marymount Institute in San Pedro 

who he said is also trying to bring their university to Visalia. 

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

11.1. Visit to Eumseong County, Korea – City Council and Staff 

 

Assistant City Manager Anderson reported that visitors from South Korea were here in April as part of a possible 

Sister City venture.  The visitors were thrilled to be here and want to someday become our sister city.  They would 

like Council and staff to visit them in Korea.  Discussion followed as to whom should visit Korea representing Dinuba. 

 

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Harness, second by Council Member Smith to approve four persons to visit 

Eumseong County, Korea . 

AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness, Thusu 

NOES:  None 



4 
 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: None 

11.2. City Board Vacancies 

 

Interim City Manager Meinert  shared the informtaion of current vacancies of city boards. Primary reason for 

bringing this tonight is many vacancies on boards and want to get them up to capacity.  It’s best we have full 

membership on city boards and commissions. 

 

Vice Mayor Harness asked that we once again advertise on social media.  Meinert replied we could do so and some 

advertising in the paper as well. 

 

11.3. Letter of Opposition – AB 1217 (Daly) Orange County Fire Authority 

 

Interim City Manager Meinert asked the City Council to authorize the Mayor to sign the letter of opposition in regard 

to AB 1217. Meinert explained how the bill, if adopted, would affect the way cities enter into joint powers 

agreements. 

A motion was made by Council Member Smith, secondby Vice Mayor Harness, to authorize the Mayor to sign the 

letter of opposition in regard to AB 1217 (Daly). 

AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness, Thusu 

NOES:  None 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: None 

11.4. Letter of Support – AB 1135 (Perea) Kings River East Groundwater Sustainability Agency 

 

Interim City Manager Meinert said this is a matter of information because action was needed by last week.  The 

letter was already mailed anticipating that the Council would support AB 1135. 

 

11.5. Information Sharing 

 

Vice Mayor Harness addressed comments that were made earlier in the meeting.  He said Mr. Cisneros made a good 

point about the watering schedule.  He said at some time enforcement  will have to be conducted after hours. 

He addressed Mr. Denney’s concerns about the Avenue 416 widening project.  He said traffic stops, safety and 

awareness are still Council goals and he would like to see more traffic stops for the safety of our residents. 

Council Member Thusu talked about the Spanish software that the Fire Chief requested to purchase last month.  

Batallion Chief Doyle said staff is working on trying to identify the best solution for the department. 

Council Member Thusu said he attended the SSJVD Executive Board meeting last week and he said that he and 

another member of the SSJVD Executive Board drove to Sacramento to testify in regard to a trailer bill. 

Council Member Reynosa reported she attended the Friday Night Lights event and the Independence Day 

celebration.  She said she attended the ministry at the park on Saturday and the car show on Sunday. 

Council Member Smith said the Community Services Department did a good job at the Independence Day event.  He 

spoke favorably about our fire and police deparments. 



5 
 

Council Member Thusu asked questions about the train that runs across Rd 72 and Nebraska Avenue.  He said he 

observed the train stopped across Rd 72 for quite a while and he said he talked to the engineer who told him he had 

lost radio contact and could not move for a while. Thusu asked if staff could talk to the railroad company about 

adjusting their schedule so as not to inhibit traffic. 

BREAK 

Mayor Morales declared a break at 8:18 pm. 

RECONVENE FROM BREAK 

Mayor Morales reconvened the meeting at 8:28 pm. 

CITY ATTORNEY 

12.1. Closed Session Conference with Legal Counsel: Anticipated Litigation 

 

City Attorney McCloskey said there is no need for a closed session as there is no change in the status.  He requested 

the closed session be cancelled. 

 

12.2. Information Sharing 

City Attorney McCloskey welcomed City Manager Patlan. 

 

CITY MANAGER 

13.1. Authorization to Purchase Real Property – APN 014-171-002-000 

  

Interim City Manager Meinert presented the information in regard to the purchase of real property along Perry 

Avenue.  He stated the property is no longer zoned residential.  Finance Manager Cook said the minimum bid is 

$9600 for the property.  He also said the City has liens against the property.  He requested  the Council authorize 

staff to submit a bid toward the purchase of the property to be used for the expansion of Vuich Park in accordance 

with real property on Perry Avenue purchased in the past for this purpose. He suggested that the Council authorize 

an amount not to exceed $15,000 to purchase the property.  Discussion followed in regard to the amount. 

 

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Harness, second by Council Member Smith, to authorize staff to purchase the 

property for an amount not to exceed $20,000. 

AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness, Thusu 

NOES:  None 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: None 

13.2. Information Sharing 

 

City Manager Patlan thanked the Council and department heads for allowing Meinert to assist with his transitioning 

period. 

ENGINEERING AND PLANNING SERVICES 

14.1. Authorization to Negotiate - Ridge Creek Subdivision 

  



6 
 

Engineer Uota presented a report to the Council in regard to the community development sites at Ridge Creek Golf 

Course.  Uota reported that as a result of the RFP issued, two proposals were received on June 8, 2015. One 

responsive proposal from Ridge Creek Ranch Partners, LLC (Mark Davis, Managing Partner) and a second non-

responsive proposal from AGC Group.  Uota requested that the City Council reject the non-responsive proposal and 

direct Staff to issue a Negotiation Letter to the responsive Applicant, Ridge Creek Ranch Partners, LLC. 

Vice Mayor Harness raised several points in regard to the single “broker” who has submitted an RFP and added that 

the applicant is not a developer. 

Council Member Thusu also conveyed some concerns in the same regard. Discussion followed in regard to the 

concerns. 

Audience member Maria McElroy requested that wether or not the City Council votes to go with Ridge Creek Ranch 

Partners, LLC, that they consider placing more than one performance clause within the agreement.  She said she is 

aware and certainly city staff and council are aware that there have been situations in the past where perforamnce 

clauses were not in place and the results are still in effect.  She asked the Council to please negotiate with 

performance clauses going forward. 

Council discussion followed in regard to the RFP process.   

Engineer Uota shared he believes that since we have done the public service of going out for RFPs we can approach 

other builders about the planned community development. 

City Manager Patlan said he would like to see the item continued until a well qualified developer appears. 

Attorney McCloskey mentioed a Fresno developer and what he is doing with property he buys in the Fresno area. 

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Harness, second by Coumcil Member Smith to table the item. 

The item was tabled. 

Robert Cervantes said he agrees with the last speaker and with the new city manager’s comments. 

14.2. Award of Contract – Engineering Services Consultant 

  

Engineer Uota reported that a request for proposals was sent to five pre-qualified Engineering and Planning firms in 

November 2010.  The firms were AECOM/Boyle, 4Creeks, Inc., Provost & Pritchard, Quad Knopf and Yamabe & Horn.  

Four firms submitted proposals but Yamabe & Horn did not.  Subsequently, Interviews were conducted with 

representatives of the four responding firms.  

 

Firms were considered on the basis of relevant experience, project management, resource availability, and cost. 

4Creeks, Inc. was determined as qualified to provide routine, day-to-day general civil engineering services such as 

surveying, preparation of legal descriptions and exhibits, review of parcel maps and subdivision maps, review of 

subdivision improvement plans, local street projects and associated permit work, at  competitive hourly rates, while 

AECOM was determined to be uniquely qualified for more complex Capital Projects design such as the CNG Fueling 

Facility. 

 

Subsequently, the City entered into a Professional Services Agreement with 4Creeks, Inc. in May 2011 without a 

specified term, allowing the City to maintain continuous service subject to satisfactory performance.  

 



7 
 

Caltrans has recently advised City Staff that consultant agreements lacking a specified term were no longer 

acceptable for projects funded with Federal Transportation monies.  Said agreements shall have a specified term 

and may have a renewal clause if also limited (i.e., two-three year terms). The State Housing and Community 

Development (HCD) Department also generally requires local agencies to solicit on-call consultant services every 

three years. 

The City was recently advised that it’s application for an Active Transportation Program (ATP) project has been 

selected for Federal Transportation funding. The use of a consultant for the design of this new project will trigger a 

Caltrans review of the City’s existing PSA with 4Creeks, Inc.  Additionally, Caltrans is now required by the FHWA to 

enforce local agencies to determine Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE) goals for consultants on Federally 

funded transportation projects. However, the methodology to determine a DBE goal on an on-call engineering 

consultant agreement spanning three years in the absence of a project specific scope of services has not been 

provided by Caltrans. The City Council previously authorized staff to issue a RFP for the subject services with a 

revised submittal deadline of January 26, 2015. 

 

Four (4) Pre-qualified Engineering  firms were sent the RFP: 4Creeks (Visalia), Quad Knopf (Visalia/Fresno), Provost & 

Pritchard (Fresno/Visalia) and Yamabe & Horn (Clovis), who all submitted proposals. A fifth proposal was submitted 

by Precision Civil Engineering (Fresno). 

A Proposal Review Committee consisting of the Assistant City Manager, Public Works Director, City Engineer and 

Associate Engineer reviewed the five proposals and provided preliminary scoring. The Committee  determined that 

the three highest scoring firms,Provost & Pritchard Consulting Group, Quad Knopf and 4Creeks,  were to be 

interviewed on June, 1, 2015. Following the interviews of the finalist firms, the Committee made their final, 

unanimous determination that Provost & Pritchard Consulting Group was the best qualified firm to provide the City 

of Dinuba with General Civil Engineering Services.  Engineer Uota reported the RFP was issued November 2014.  We 

had hoped to get proposals and go through the process.  The process was delayed when we found that we would 

have an interim city manager and ultimately a new city manager.  We received 5 proposals we have a committee to 

review them and we determined that the ranking scoring that three firms would be invited to be interviewed.  The 

result was that Provost and Prichard was the highest scoring firm.   

 

Engineer Uota recommended that the City Council select Provost and Prichard for General Civil Engineering Services 

and authorize staff to prepare the agreement for City Manager’s execution.   

 

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Harness, second by Council Member Smith, to authorize the City Manager to 

execute the agreement for General Civil Engineering Services with Provost and Pritchard. 

AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness, Thusu 

NOES:  None 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: None 

14.3. Authorization to Surplus Real Property – APN 014-061-021 

 

Engineer Uota reported that the City of Dinuba acquired a parcel located at the southeast corner of Adelaide and 

Euclid via a court judgement recorded November 6, 1939. The City then sold/conveyed the west 56.9 feet of Lot 13 

by Deed 1073/462 dated October 9, 1942. The City retained ownership of the remaining 24.9 feet-wide parcel 

identified as APN 014-061-021. 



8 
 

In late 2014, Self Help Enterprises retained the services of Neil Zerlang, Land Surveyor, to locate the property 

corners for the parcel located at 446 West Adelaide Way. Zerlang set replacement  property corners as the original 

property corners were not found that indicated that an existing west boundary fence was incorrectly located by 

approximately 12 feet.   This indicated the need to relocate the fence 12 feet west into what was formerly believed 

to be a part of the next parcel. 

Mrs. Juanita Saldana, owner of the parcel (458 W. Adelaide) to the west of 446 W. Adelaide, approached the City in 

late 2014 about the possibility of acquiring a portion (approximately one-half) of the City’s parcel to offset the loss 

of the east 12 feet of her sideyard to her neighbor at 446 W. Adelaide. Mrs. Saldana submitted a written offer, dated 

11-14-14, in the amount of $1,250 for the approximately 12.5 feet portion of the City parcel. 

The City then contacted the property owner (Jose Guttierrez) of the parcel at 488 W. Adelaide, immediately to the 

west of the City’s parcel to determine of he had an interest in acquiring the remainder;  Mr, Guttierrez confirmed his 

interest and submitted a written offer  in May 2015 in the amount of $3,000 for one-half of the City parcel. 

The City has not used the parcel since its acquisition in 1939, primarily due to its limited size for any municipal 

purpose. At a width of 25 feet, the parcel is too narrow to accommodate any residential structure. Therefore, the 

subject parcel has no practical use or value to the City and should be considered as relatively valueless surplus 

property. 

Uota said Saldana’s offer is reasonable because her neighbor took the east 12 feet of her sideyard and her desire to 

make her property whole without a costly legal process involving contesting the findings of her neighbor’s survey. 

Also, Guttierrez’ offer is reasonable considering the above description of a parcel that has been unused for over 

seventy years. 

Uota reported that the proposed sale of the parcels would return the area to the tax roles for property tax revenue 

generation.  Uota requested that the City Council declare the subject parcel as surplus property and accept the two 

offers received to each purchase one-half of the property, direction to staff to prepare the necessary documents for 

sale of the property. 

A motion was made by Council Member Thusu, second by Vice Mayor Harness, to declare as surplus the property as 

presented and accept the offers from adjacent property owners to purchase the property. 

AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness, Thusu 

NOES:  None 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: None 

14.4. Update – Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance 

   

Engineer Uota shared updated information in regard to the State’s Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance.  

Uota reported that the ordinance will require a more creative landscape design and construction to make it truly 

drought tolerant and water efficient.   

The State Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance (MWELO) was first introduced by AB 325 in 1990 as a largely 

advisory document. The MWELO was further amended by Assembly Bill (AB) 2717 in 2004. Following a number of 

limited drought periods, the Legislature approved AB 1881 in 2006 to make substantial changes to the MWELO and 

provided direction that the Department of Water Resources (DWR) would be responsible for updating and 

implementation of the revised MWELO. The purpose of the MWELO: 



9 
 

1. To establish a structure for designing, installing, maintaining and managing water efficient landscapes in 

 new and rehabilitated projects;  

2. Reduce water use to the lowest practical amount and set an upper limit that shall not be exceeded; 

3. To establish provisions for water management practices and water waste prevention for established 

 landscapes; 

4. Promote the values and benefits of landscapes while recognizing the need to use water and other resources 

 efficiently. 

Proposed Revisions:  

1. Landscape Size Threshold -The landscape size threshold (the square footage above which projects are 

subject to the ordinance) has been reduced for all new constructions projects from 2500 sq. ft. to 500 sq. ft. 

Previously the threshold was 2500 sq. ft. for public and private development and 5000 sq. ft. for owner built custom 

homes.  

2. Efficient Irrigation Systems -The following measures have been added to the ordinance:  

 a. Dedicated landscape water meters or sub meters are required for residential landscape areas over 

5000 sq. ft. and non-residential areas over 1000 sq. ft. (This brings the landscape ordinance into alignment with 

CalGreen (California Green Building Code) requirements).  

 b. All new irrigation systems will be required to have pressure regulators and master valves.  

 c. Irrigation systems must be designed so that a precipitation rate of 1.0 inch per hour is not exceeded 

in any portion of the landscape.  

 d. Require flow sensors that detect and report high flow conditions due to broken pipes and or popped 

sprinkler heads.  

 e. Increased the minimum width of turf from 8 feet to 10 feet that can be irrigated with overhead 

irrigation (sprinklers). Areas of turf below this threshold must be irrigated with subsurface drip or other technology 

that produces no over spray or runoff.  

3. Graywater Usage -A section (§492.15) was added to encourage the installation of graywater systems to 

provide on-site landscape irrigation water. All graywater systems shall conform to the California Plumbing Code 

(Title 24, Part 5, Chapter 16) and any applicable local ordinance standards.  

4. Onsite Storm Water Capture -The Stormwater Management section (§492.16) is revised to require friable 

(crumbly) soil in landscape areas to maximize water retention and infiltration. Additional measures for increasing 

on-site storm water retention are recommended.  

The revised ordinance also requires the application and incorporation to 6 inches deep of 4 yards of compost per 

1000 sq. ft. of area planted to turf. This addition of organic matter and tillage increases the ability of soil to capture 

and hold stormwater. 

5. Limiting the Portion of Landscapes that can be Covered in Turf -To limit the area of turf in landscapes, the 

landscape water budget (Maximum Applied Water Allowance) was reduced from 70% of the reference evaporation 

to 50% for residential areas, and to 40% of evaporation for non-residential areas. The 50% water budget reduces the 

area that can be planted to turf in the residential landscapes from 33% to 25%, while the 40% budget for 

commercial and institutional (non-residential) landscape does not provide enough water to permit the planting of 

turf. Turf installation is permitted in new commercial and institutional landscape areas when it is used for specific 



10 
 

functions and purposes. The landscape ordinance water budget provides extra water allowances for functional turf 

(sports, recreational, picnic areas and areas irrigated with recycled water.)  

 In addition to the reduction in water budgets, no turf will be allowed in median strips or in parkways, unless 

the parkways is next to a parking strip and a flat surface is required to enter and exit vehicles. 

6. Reporting -Per EO (B-19-25) the revised MWELO requires local agencies to report to DWR on the 

implementation and enforcement of the ordinance by December 31, 2015 and then by January 31st in subsequent 

years. Section 495 lists 11 specific items that have to be addressed as part of the annual reporting. 

The item was informational and no action was required by the Council. 

 

14.5. Update - El Monte Way Widening Project 

Engineer Uota shared the El Monte Way widening project update information. 

 

Sidhu Singh said it is too difficult to drive out of his business located on El Monte Way.  He said he wants to see the 

project finished from Alta to Rd 72. Discussion followed in regard to driving in and out of businesses along El Monte 

Way. 

 

14.6. Information Sharing 

Engineer Uota said he attended a special called meeting for the UKBWRB and gave a recap of the meeting. 

FINANCE SERVICES 

 

15.1. Authorization to Execute – Intergovernmental Transfer Agreement 

Batallion Chief Doyle gave the report.  He requested that the City Council adopt Resolution 2015-32 authorizing the 

City Manager to execute the Intergovernmental Transfer Agreement. 

 

Sylvia Munoz, Ambulance Billing Supervisor was present and explained to the Council how the Intergovernmental 

Transfer Agreement process works. 

 

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Harness, second by Council Member Thusu, to authorize the City Manager to 

execute agreements as necessary to participate in an Intergovernmental Transfer with the California Department of 

health Care Services. 

 

AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness, Thusu 

NOES:  None 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: None 

 

15.2. Utility Billing Software Conversion 

   

Karina Solis, Fiscal Analyst, reported that the City’s new billing system conversion will take place on Friday and is 

expected to be functional by Monday.  Solis reported that staff will not be able to take payments on Friday because 



11 
 

the entire billing system will be out of commission during the conversion process.  Solis reported that residents have 

been informed of the process through several means of communication.  No action was necessary. 

 

15.3. Information Sharing 

 

Fiscal Analyst Solis reported that Director Cook is out of the office and will return on Friday.  She reported that the 

auditors were here last week and will return again in October. 

FIRE SERVICES 

16.1. Authorization to Apply for Homeland Security Grant 

  

Batallion Chief Doyle presented information in regard to the application for the Homeland Security Grant to 

purchase equipment for the Fire Department.  He requested authorization to apply for the grant.  

 

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Harness, second by Council Member Thusu, to authorize staff to apply for the 

2015 Homeland Security Grant as presented. 

AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness, Thusu 

NOES:  None 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: None 

16.2. ISO Fire Rating Correspondence 

  

Batalliom Chief Doyle shared a letter with the City Council announcing the ISO rating.  Doyle reported that the 

Department is now Class 2 which few fire departments attain. Council congratulated the fire department.  No action 

was required. 

 

16.3. Information Sharing 

 

Batallion Chief Doyle said Chief Thompson is still in Emmeryville.  Doyle reported that Firefighter Miller was 

dispatched to the Gray incident above Three Rivers and was gone for ten days.   

 

PARKS AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 

 

17.1. Information Sharing 

Director Carrillo presented information about the independence celebration. 

Carrillo talked about the Farmers Market and the next Friday Night Lights event featuring a well known local band.   

POLICE SERVICES 

 

18.1. Information Sharing 

 

Chief Popovich the National Night Out event is approaching quickly and the department will work closely with other 

departments to make the event sucessful. 



12 
 

Chief Popovich reported that a 69 year-old woman and her dog were visciously attacked by two dogs early in the 

morning.  One dog was shot by an officer and the other was later euthanized after the owner surrendered the dog.  

PUBLIC WORKS    

 

19.1. Update - Water Conservation  

 

Director Beltran gave a report concerning the city’s water conservation for June.  She reported that In the month of 

June residents reduced water usage by over 78 million gallons or 37.5% which is above the 32% required by the 

State. 

 

19.2. Action of the Planning Commission, July 7, 2015 

 Director Beltran shared the information of the July 7 Planning Commission meeting.   

 

19.3. Information Sharing 

 

Director Beltran shared a CWMA meeting discussion update with the Council. 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

 

20.1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL: ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 

 Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (b) of Section 54956.9: 

 Number of Cases: (ONE (1) CASE) 

 

Closed session was cancelled. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 10:38 pm. 

 

_________________________________ 

Emilio Morales, Mayor 

         ATTEST: 

 

 _____________________________________ 

Linda Barkley, Deputy City Clerk 

 













 
 

 
 

 

City Council Report 
 

City Council Meeting: July 28, 2015  
Department: Public Works Services  

To:   Luis Patlan, City Manager  
 
From:  Blanca Beltran, Public Works Director 
  By: George Avila, Business Manager 
  Ph: 559.591.5924 
  Email: bbeltran@dinuba.ca.gov 
 
Subject:  Authorization to Submit Regional Surface Transportation Program (RSTP) Claim for Fiscal 

Year 2014-2015, Resolution Number 2015-33 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
It is recommended that the City Council adopt Resolution Number 2015-33 and thereby authorize the 
Public Works Director to submit a Regional Surface Transportation Program (RSTP) claim for Fiscal Year 
2014-2015.   

 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Surface Transportation Program (STP) was established by the 1991 Federal Intermodal Surface 
Transportation Efficiency Act (ISTEA) and continued with passage of the Transportation Equity Act for 
the 21st Century (TEA-21) and the TEA-21 Restoration Act of 1998.  Funds for this Program are identified 
in Section 133 of Title 23 of the United States Code.  The annual allocation to each State is divided into 
three programs.  Ten percent is allocated to Safety Programs and another ten percent is designated for 
“Transportation Enhancement Activities”.  The remaining 80 percent is apportioned to the Regional 
Surface Transportation Program (RSTP).    

 
Pursuant to Federal mandates, most of the RSTP is obligated to projects located within 11 urbanized 
areas in California with populations greater than 200,000.  However, a small percentage is apportioned 
to Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPO’s), in Tulare County that organization is the Tulare County 
Association of Governments (TCAG).  TCAG receives approximately $2.5 million dollars annually for this 
program and subsequently distributes the funds to TCAG member jurisdictions based on population.   

 
DISCUSSION 
 
Regional Surface Transportation Program (RSTP) provides a source of funds to preserve and improve 
transportation systems.  The funds may be utilized on any Federal-aid highway, including the National 
Highway System (NHS), bridge projects on any public road, transit capital projects, and intra-city and 
intercity bus terminals and facilities.  In Tulare County, these funds have been primarily used for street 
and highway construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, resurfacing, and operational improvements.   

 

mailto:bbeltran@dinuba.ca.gov


For many years the City of Dinuba received RSTP funds as a matter of routine and was therefore not 
required to take any action to receive its allocation.  However, this process has recently been 
modified and now agencies are required to submit a claim to TCAG that requests the drawdown of 
their allocations.  It is now also required that the governing body for each agency adopt a resolution 
designating the staff member authorized to submit the subject claim.  
 
The City of Dinuba has received an estimated allocation of $240,050 for Fiscal Year 2014-15. 
Continuing with past practice, these funds will be deposited into the City’s Gas Tax fund and will be 
used on the maintenance and operating expenditures of the City’s streets and roads division.  Some 
portion of this money is also used to fund employee salaries, debt service and capital projects.   
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
The recommended action will allow the City to continue receiving necessary operating revenues.  
Without the $240,050 RSTP funding, the City’s capacity to maintain current service levels could be 
compromised. 

  

2 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-33 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DINUBA AUTHORIZING THE PUBLIC WORKS 
DIRECTOR TO FILE A REGIONAL SURFACE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM (RSTP) EXCHANGE PROGRAM 

FUND CLAIM FORM FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 
 

 WHEREAS, the Tulare County Association of Governments (TCAG) and the California 
Department of Transportation (Caltrans) have entered into a Standard Agreement contract to 
exchange unobligated balances of federal Regional Surface Transportation Program (RSTP) 
funds with non-federal State Highway Account funds; and 

 WHEREAS, Caltrans Division of Programming releases a 5-year ESTIMATE of RSTP 
Exchange Program apportionments for inclusion in the Federal Transportation Improvement 
Program (FTIP) Programming document every 2-years to California Metropolitan Planning 
Organizations (MPOs); 

 WHEREAS, TCAG is the designated MPO for Tulare County; 

 WHEREAS, the Annual RSTP Exchange Program fund apportionment is an ESTIMATE and  
subject to change during the fiscal year (2014-2015) due to many Federal Surface 
Transportation Bill variables including the annual appropriations act as well as other 
Congressional action (i.e. rescissions); 

 WHEREAS, a FINAL RSTP Exchange apportionment amount is published at the end of the 
FY14-15 and can be different than the ESTIMATE RSTP Exchange apportionment figure; 

 WHEREAS, Annually, Caltrans sends TCAG a Standard Agreement contract that includes 
an RSTP Exchange Program apportionment figure; 

 WHEREAS, TCAG applies a RSTP population based distribution formula using current 
Department of Finance (DOF) population estimates (January 2015) to the RSTP apportionment 
to determine the amount of RSTP Exchange funds to be distribution to TCAG member 
jurisdictions; 

 WHEREAS, the City of Dinuba has an ESTIMATE RSTP Exchange Program fund 
apportionment amount available to claim in FY14-15 is $240,050.  

 WHEREAS, payment of the ESTIMATE RSTP Exchange fund claim will be subject to all 
conditions specified in the fully executed standard contract agreement between TCAG and 
Caltrans, as well as the TCAG RSTP Exchange Claim form requirements: Projects to be funded 
with this claim are only those projects that are defined under Sections 133(b) and 133(c) of Title 
23, United States Code and Article XIX of the California State Constitution, implemented in 
accordance with the requirements of Section 182.6(d)(1) of the Streets and Highways Code.   

 

3 
 



 WHEREAS, if the FINAL RSTP Exchange apportionment figure is higher for FY14-15 than 
the ESTIMATE RSTP Exchange apportionment figure, Caltrans would have to revise the RSTP 
Exchange Standard Agreement contract with the higher RSTP figure before TCAG could instruct 
the Tulare County Auditor Controller’s Officer to distribute a greater amount of RSTP Exchange 
Program funds to member agencies, than identified in this resolution; 

 WHEREAS, if the FINAL RSTP Exchange apportionment figure is lower for FY14-15 than 
the ESTIMATE RSTP Exchange apportionment amount, Caltrans does not have to revise the 
RSTP Exchange contract with the lower amount before TCAG could recalculate the available 
RSTP Exchange Program funds using the same population-based formula and then instruct the 
Tulare County Auditor Controller’s Officer to distribute the lower FY14-15 FINAL RSTP Exchange 
Program fund amount to member agencies; 

 WHEREAS, the City of Dinuba  has established special gas tax street improvement fund 
as a requirement to receive the RSTP Exchange Program funds; and 

 WHEREAS, it is deemed in the best interest of the City of Dinuba  the Public Works 
Director is authorized to sign the FY14-15 RSTP Exchange Program fund claim form and to 
submit said claim form to TCAG for processing. 

 NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Public Works Director of the City of Dinuba is 
authorized and directed to sign and file the above described FY14-15 RSTP Exchange Program 
fund claim on behalf of the City of Dinuba in the amount of $240,050. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Dinuba at a regular meeting 
held on Tuesday, July 28, 2015, by the following vote: 
 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT:     APPROVED: 

      _________________________________________ 

      Emilio “Joey” Morales, Mayor  

 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________________ 

Linda Barkley, Deputy City Clerk  

4 
 



 

 

5010 N Woodrow Ave. 
2nd Floor, M/S WC 142 
Fresno, California 93740 
559.278.0721 P 
559.294.6024 F 
www.sjvpartnership.org 

ADMINISTERED BY 

 

 

July 22, 2015 
 
 
Good morning,  
 
On behalf of the San Joaquin Valley Manufacturing Cluster and a growing list of partners, we would like to invite 
you to join us in our efforts to develop a vibrant economy and healthy communities in the San Joaquin Valley.  

 
Central to our effort is building a strong manufacturing sector supported by a highly engaged industry cluster. 
In order to achieve this, we must help the public understand that 21st century manufacturing offers a wide 
range of quality jobs and outstanding careers; the jobs involve a wide range of skills and career pathways; and 
manufacturers today are committed to environmental protection and positive impacts on the communities in 
which they reside. Manufacturing is considered a primary industry—it supports jobs in every other sector. 
 
There are some simple ways you can help. On October 2, our entire nation is stepping up to celebrate 
Manufacturing Day to raise awareness and offer hands-on experience as plant tours will be offered across the 
country. Enclosed is a Proclamation we ask you to adopt to demonstrate your support for this event and 
ongoing commitment to fostering awareness, opportunity and support for our manufacturing companies.  
 
Alongside these efforts, we have partnered with educators at every level to raise awareness and prepare our 
children’s success by offering the project-based learning, technical skills and personal development they will 
need to thrive in the evolving workplace.  
 
We appreciate all you do to guide our community. We welcome your support and look forward to your 
involvement in activities that will bring a new level of shared prosperity to the communities of the San Joaquin 
Valley.  
 
If you have an interest in learning more about: 
• San Joaquin Valley Manufacturing Cluster Initiative, visit http://sjvrici.org/manufacturing/ 
• Manufacturing Day, visit www.mfgday.com 
• Doing What MATTERS for Jobs and the Economy Initiative, visit: www.doingwhatmatters.cccco.edu 
 
We appreciate your support! 
 
Sincerely 
 

Mike Betts 
Mike Betts | Chairman & CEO  Gurminder Sangha 
Betts Company  Deputy Sector Navigator 
Chair, San Joaquin Valley Manufacturing Cluster  

 

http://sjvrici.org/manufacturing/
http://www.mfgday.com/
http://www.doingwhatmatters.cccco.edu/


   
 

   PROCLAMATION NO 2015-11 
 

CITy Of DINubA 
“Together , A Better Community” 

 
          “October: Manufacturing Awareness and Appreciation Month” 

 
Whereas, Manufacturing Day is celebrated nationally on the first Friday of the month of October to 

showcase manufacturers and increase awareness of manufacturing careers; and 
 
Whereas, manufacturing jobs are critical to the economy and provide living wages with long-term career 

opportunities; and 
 
Whereas, manufacturing sector includes food processing, milk processing, beverage manufacturing, nut 

processing, paper products, food packaging, plastic products, steel products etc. and are the backbone of the 
economy; and 

 
Whereas, increasing awareness among students, parents, and community of local manufacturing careers is 

essential to encouraging manufacturing pathways; and 
 
Whereas, increasing opportunities for all to gain knowledge of the manufacturing careers within their 

immediate surroundings; and 
 
Whereas, coordinated and aligned efforts of public and private organizations is needed to collectively 

address the challenges of the skilled labor shortage; and 
 
Whereas, filling skilled labor shortage requires aligning and leveraging the efforts of public, private and 

nonprofit organizations; and  
 
Whereas, by working together with manufacturers, educational system, Workforce Investment Board, 

Economic Development Corporation, Chamber of Commerce, and other public and private organizations, the skilled 
labor shortage for short term can be solved, and long-term solutions can be developed; and  

 
Whereas, showcasing the regional commitment to manufacturing in the San Joaquin Valley will encourage 

local expansion and attraction from other markets. 
 
Now, therefore, I, Emilio Morales, Mayor of the City of Dinuba, do hereby declare the Month of October, as 

the “Manufacturing Awareness and Appreciation Month” and declare our communities and manufacturers will work 
collaboratively with the San Joaquin Valley Manufacturing Cluster in creating a world class Career Technical 
Education Ecosystem to support and grow the manufacturing sector.   

 
IN WITNESS THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the great seal of the City of Dinuba to be 

affixed, on this 28 day of July two-thousand-fifteen. 
 
 
____________________________ 
Emilio Morales, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
_____________________________ 
Linda Barkley, Deputy City Clerk 
 
 

 
 



Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   48 - ADT Security Services
3452074 Fy 15-16 security services-rec 

center
Paid by Check #4351 08/01/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/08/2015 07/17/2015 126.96

Vendor   48 - ADT Security Services Totals Invoices 1 $126.96
Vendor   263 - Advantek Benefit Administrators
6/26/15 Funding request Paid by Check #4352 06/26/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 22,320.31
1507 0011 July 2015 Paid by Check #4352 07/01/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 7,785.13
7/3/15 Funding request Paid by Check #4352 07/03/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 22,535.21

Vendor   263 - Advantek Benefit Administrators Totals Invoices 3 $52,640.65
Vendor   522 - Allstar Towing
32157 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #4353 07/06/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 150.00

Vendor   522 - Allstar Towing Totals Invoices 1 $150.00
Vendor   13 - Ameripride Valley Uniform Service
1501403972 Supplies Paid by Check #4354 07/03/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 63.96
1501403973 Supplies Paid by Check #4354 07/03/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 33.82
1501403974 Supplies Paid by Check #4354 07/03/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 52.09

Vendor   13 - Ameripride Valley Uniform Service Totals Invoices 3 $149.87
Vendor   351 - Anthem Blue Cross
276A73739 7/1/15 Contractual Paid by Check #4355 07/01/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 428.52

Vendor   351 - Anthem Blue Cross Totals Invoices 1 $428.52
Vendor   17 - AT&T
13136891716/24 Telephone Paid by Check #4357 06/24/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 .02
55959585836/25 Telephone Paid by Check #4356 06/25/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 221.83
55959599996/25 Telephone Paid by Check #4356 06/25/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 81.31
55959606496/26 Telephone Paid by Check #4356 06/26/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 164.66

Vendor   17 - AT&T Totals Invoices 4 $467.82
Vendor   289 - AT&T Mobility LLC
2870151831246/16 Telephone Paid by Check #4358 06/16/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 1,032.24
2872350721996/16 Wireless Chrgs 5/17 - 6/16/2015 Paid by Check #4358 06/16/2015 07/11/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 189.06
8320953576/16 Telephone Paid by Check #4358 06/16/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 332.06
9903987556/16 Telephone Paid by Check #4358 06/16/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 259.58
993212112X062420 FY 2014-15 Paid by Check #4358 06/16/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 31.51

Vendor   289 - AT&T Mobility LLC Totals Invoices 5 $1,844.45
Vendor   941 - Backflow Independent Testing Service
15503 Test and Inspect Backflow Device Paid by Check #4359 06/23/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 77.00

Vendor   941 - Backflow Independent Testing Service Totals Invoices 1 $77.00

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 07/20/2015 10:57:54 AM Page 1 of 14

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 07/13/15 - 07/17/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13241','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5915','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13168','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5916','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13165','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5916','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13166','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5916','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13218','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5917','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13211','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5918','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13212','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5918','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13213','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5918','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13389','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5919','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13352','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5921','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13417','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5920','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13353','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5920','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13425','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5920','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13424','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5922','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13183','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5922','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13354','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5922','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13426','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5922','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13205','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5922','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13219','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5923','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   65 - Banner Pest Control
171206 FY 2014-15 Paid by Check #4360 06/22/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 75.00

Vendor   65 - Banner Pest Control Totals Invoices 1 $75.00
Vendor   40 - Richard Leroy Barkley
Aug. 2015 Wardhouse Lease Pmt. August 

2015
Paid by Check #4361 07/15/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 2,500.00

Vendor   40 - Richard Leroy Barkley Totals Invoices 1 $2,500.00
Vendor   376 - BCS Consulting
20184 Monthly IT Maint. Contract June 

2015
Paid by Check #4362 05/20/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 4,250.00

Vendor   376 - BCS Consulting Totals Invoices 1 $4,250.00
Vendor   944 - Javier Beltran
072415 Fy 15-16 SNL entertainment  

band for 7/24/15
Paid by Check #4363 07/24/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/10/2015 07/17/2015 600.00

Vendor   944 - Javier Beltran Totals Invoices 1 $600.00
Vendor   328 - Bernard Professional Transcription Services
TelSearchWarrant FY 2014-15 Paid by Check #4364 06/29/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 102.50
DF1403944 Professional Services Paid by Check #4364 07/09/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 35.00

Vendor   328 - Bernard Professional Transcription Services Totals Invoices 2 $137.50
Vendor   105 - Best Uniforms
39412 FY 2014-15 Paid by Check #4365 06/15/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 816.38
39413 FY 2014-15 Paid by Check #4365 06/15/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 283.51

Vendor   105 - Best Uniforms Totals Invoices 2 $1,099.89
Vendor   725 - CDW Government
WJ96006 Cisco Cat 3850 Paid by Check #4366 06/25/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 14,572.50

Vendor   725 - CDW Government Totals Invoices 1 $14,572.50
Vendor   381 - Cen Cal Distributing Inc.
109749 Food & Beverages Paid by Check #4367 06/01/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 12.00
109750 Food & Beverages Paid by Check #4367 06/02/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 112.50
111072 Food & Beverages Paid by Check #4367 06/23/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 90.00

Vendor   381 - Cen Cal Distributing Inc. Totals Invoices 3 $214.50
Vendor   411 - Central Valley Clean Water Association
2016041D C VCWA Membership Renewal 

thru 6/30/2016
Paid by Check #4368 07/01/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 801.00

Vendor   411 - Central Valley Clean Water Association Totals Invoices 1 $801.00

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 07/20/2015 10:57:54 AM Page 2 of 14

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 07/13/15 - 07/17/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13203','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5924','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13180','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5925','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13179','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5926','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13345','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5927','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13214','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5928','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13192','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5928','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13197','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5929','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13198','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5929','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13355','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5930','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13356','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5931','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13357','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5931','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13358','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5931','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13266','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5932','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   44 - Central Valley Lock & Safe
45570 FY 2014-15 Paid by Check #4369 06/30/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 8.70

Vendor   44 - Central Valley Lock & Safe Totals Invoices 1 $8.70
Vendor   75 - Central Valley Testing Inc
15-0542 CVT Shoulder Project Sierra Paid by Check #4370 06/13/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 330.00

Vendor   75 - Central Valley Testing Inc Totals Invoices 1 $330.00
Vendor   176 - Chick's Frame and Wheel Service
33225 2007 Ford Van Paid by Check #4371 06/09/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 79.21
33372 2014 Ford E450 Paid by Check #4371 07/01/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 61.95

Vendor   176 - Chick's Frame and Wheel Service Totals Invoices 2 $141.16
Vendor   8 - City of Dinuba
070915 Fy 15-16 petty cash reimb Paid by Check #4372 07/09/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/09/2015 07/17/2015 175.40

Vendor   8 - City of Dinuba Totals Invoices 1 $175.40
Vendor   239 - City of Fresno 
RTC0001726 Travel & Training Paid by Check #4373 07/09/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 341.00
RTC0001727 Travel & Training Paid by Check #4373 07/09/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 341.00
RTC0001728 Travel & Training Paid by Check #4373 07/09/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 341.00

Vendor   239 - City of Fresno Totals Invoices 3 $1,023.00
Vendor   240 - Clean Cut Landscape
10892A June Landscaping Paid by Check #4374 06/30/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 16,483.13

Vendor   240 - Clean Cut Landscape Totals Invoices 1 $16,483.13
Vendor   238 - Clyde Stevenson Electrical 
M14642 July 2015 Paid by Check #4375 07/01/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 35.00

Vendor   238 - Clyde Stevenson Electrical Totals Invoices 1 $35.00
Vendor   170 - Comcast
0136611 6/26/15 FY 2014-15 Paid by Check #4376 06/26/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 32.07
0000668 6/27/15 Communications Paid by Check #4376 06/27/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 .05
0002763 6/27/15 Communications Paid by Check #4376 06/27/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 133.98
0181138 6/27/15 Communications Paid by Check #4376 06/27/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 141.41
0135597 7/02/15 Communications Paid by Check #4376 07/02/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 255.12

Vendor   170 - Comcast Totals Invoices 5 $562.63
Vendor   910 - Timothy S. Conklin
07072015 Conklin For PC Meeting July 7, 2015 Paid by Check #4377 07/07/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 25.00

Vendor   910 - Timothy S. Conklin Totals Invoices 1 $25.00

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 07/20/2015 10:57:54 AM Page 3 of 14

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 07/13/15 - 07/17/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13216','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5933','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13344','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5934','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13221','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5935','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13222','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5935','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13272','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5936','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13193','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5937','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13194','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5937','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13195','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5937','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13393','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5938','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13305','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5939','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13210','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5940','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13359','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5940','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13360','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5940','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13362','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5940','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13361','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5940','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13223','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5941','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   3 - Culligan Water
1339 7/1/15 Rent/Equipment Paid by Check #4378 07/01/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 136.00
147546 7/1/15 Rent/Equipment Paid by Check #4378 07/01/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 38.00
232348 7/1/15 Rent/Equipment Paid by Check #4378 07/01/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 42.00
6411 7/1/15 Rent/Equipment Paid by Check #4378 07/01/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 68.44

Vendor   3 - Culligan Water Totals Invoices 4 $284.44
Vendor   77 - Department of Justice
102753 FY 2014-15 Paid by Check #4379 06/03/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 830.00

Vendor   77 - Department of Justice Totals Invoices 1 $830.00
Vendor   543 - Dinuba Police Officer's Association
Ref. Fireworks Miscellaneous Paid by Check #4380 06/30/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 100.00

Vendor   543 - Dinuba Police Officer's Association Totals Invoices 1 $100.00
Vendor   341 - Dinuba Tires LLC
46043 Bus 10 Paid by Check #4381 07/08/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 15.00
46044 Bus 11 Paid by Check #4381 07/08/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 1,380.00

Vendor   341 - Dinuba Tires LLC Totals Invoices 2 $1,395.00
Vendor   904 - Dinuba Woman's Club
2015/16 Dues 2015/16 Membership: Jayne, 

Linda & Cece
Paid by Check #4382 07/13/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 195.00

Vendor   904 - Dinuba Woman's Club Totals Invoices 1 $195.00
Vendor   69 - Don's Shoes
7057 Boot Allowance Paid by Check #4383 07/02/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 114.19
7078 Boot Allowance Paid by Check #4383 07/07/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 150.00
7088 Boot Allowance Paid by Check #4383 07/09/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 145.73

Vendor   69 - Don's Shoes Totals Invoices 3 $409.92
Vendor   62 - Ed Dena's Auto Center
189945CVR Bus SE Paid by Check #4384 07/07/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 345.00
189995CVR Bus 5 Paid by Check #4384 07/08/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 137.44

Vendor   62 - Ed Dena's Auto Center Totals Invoices 2 $482.44
Vendor   309 - Elbert Distributing
5906985 21-CTYDIN Paid by Check #4385 07/09/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 329.63

Vendor   309 - Elbert Distributing Totals Invoices 1 $329.63
Vendor   280 - Entersect
615EP31191 FY2014-15 Paid by Check #4386 06/30/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 89.00

Vendor   280 - Entersect Totals Invoices 1 $89.00

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 07/20/2015 10:57:54 AM Page 4 of 14

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 07/13/15 - 07/17/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13427','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5942','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13428','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5942','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13429','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5942','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13430','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5942','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13215','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5943','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13383','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5944','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13224','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5945','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13225','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5945','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13271','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5946','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13228','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5947','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13227','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5947','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13226','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5947','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13230','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5948','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13229','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5948','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13220','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5949','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13209','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5950','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   935 - Evident, Inc.
95582A FY 2014-15 Paid by Check #4387 06/16/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 429.25

Vendor   935 - Evident, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $429.25
Vendor   442 - Fastenal Company
CAREE27715 PO WWRP Paid by Check #4388 06/26/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 200.17

Vendor   442 - Fastenal Company Totals Invoices 1 $200.17
Vendor   35 - Federal Express Corporation
6-497-35985 2014-15 Postage - Letter reply to 

visit Korea
Paid by Check #4389 07/02/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 67.72

Vendor   35 - Federal Express Corporation Totals Invoices 1 $67.72
Vendor   235 - FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC.
1087135 Ferguson 1087135 - meters Paid by Check #4390 06/25/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 13,754.70

Vendor   235 - FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC. Totals Invoices 1 $13,754.70
Vendor   406 - Fred's Plumbing
15.0409 PO-public works Paid by Check #4391 06/04/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 90.62

Vendor   406 - Fred's Plumbing Totals Invoices 1 $90.62
Vendor   765 - Future Ford of Clovis
651869 DU936181 Paid by Check #4392 07/07/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 543.75

Vendor   765 - Future Ford of Clovis Totals Invoices 1 $543.75
Vendor   712 - Golden State Overnight
2858108 Communications Paid by Check #4393 06/30/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 48.19

Vendor   712 - Golden State Overnight Totals Invoices 1 $48.19
Vendor   150 - H & H Tire Service Inc.
155679 City of Dinuba Paid by Check #4394 07/07/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 150.00

Vendor   150 - H & H Tire Service Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $150.00
Vendor   139 - Henry Schein Inc.
21228317 Supplies Paid by Check #4395 07/07/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 754.27
21238550 Supplies Paid by Check #4395 07/07/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 405.26

Vendor   139 - Henry Schein Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $1,159.53
Vendor   919 - Daniel Hernandez
061915B Fy 14-15 SNL entertainment band 

6/19 (re-issue ck)
Paid by Check #4396 07/09/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/09/2015 07/17/2015 600.00

Vendor   919 - Daniel Hernandez Totals Invoices 1 $600.00

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 07/20/2015 10:57:54 AM Page 5 of 14

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 07/13/15 - 07/17/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13191','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5951','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13233','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5952','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13268','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5953','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13181','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5954','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13232','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5955','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13231','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5956','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13363','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5957','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13235','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5958','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13303','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5959','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13302','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5959','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13348','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5960','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   533 - Herwaldt Motorsports
4105258 RO No. 18859 Paid by Check #4397 07/02/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 494.62

Vendor   533 - Herwaldt Motorsports Totals Invoices 1 $494.62
Vendor   490 - Hobbs Construction Inc. 
4 Hobbs Cng Fueling Station Phase 

II
Paid by Check #4398 06/30/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 286,679.60

Vendor   490 - Hobbs Construction Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $286,679.60
Vendor   174 - Howard's Pest Control
0241918 July's Pest Control Service Paid by Check #4399 07/10/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 49.00

Vendor   174 - Howard's Pest Control Totals Invoices 1 $49.00
Vendor   218 - Key Evidence Lock and Safe
119506 PO - Crystal Paid by Check #4400 07/08/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 646.51

Vendor   218 - Key Evidence Lock and Safe Totals Invoices 1 $646.51
Vendor   858 - Kiwanis Club of Dinuba
Ref. Fireworks Miscellaneous Paid by Check #4401 06/30/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 100.00

Vendor   858 - Kiwanis Club of Dinuba Totals Invoices 1 $100.00
Vendor   914 - Leonel Jimenez
026 Fy 15-16 SNL Bounce House 

rental 7/17
Paid by Check #4402 06/26/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/13/2015 07/17/2015 100.00

Vendor   914 - Leonel Jimenez Totals Invoices 1 $100.00
Vendor   449 - Les Schwab Tire Centers of Central California
55100080416 Acct No. 551-00491 Paid by Check #4403 07/07/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 507.80

Vendor   449 - Les Schwab Tire Centers of Central California Totals Invoices 1 $507.80
Vendor   89 - Liebert Cassidy Whitmore
1404771 FY 2014-15 Paid by Check #4404 05/31/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 812.50

Vendor   89 - Liebert Cassidy Whitmore Totals Invoices 1 $812.50
Vendor   304 - Lowe's Home Centers Inc.
6705036 7/2/15 FY 15/16 Paid by Check #4405 07/02/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 68.15

Vendor   304 - Lowe's Home Centers Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $68.15
Vendor   160 - MidValley Publishing Inc.
0291499-IN Fy 14-15 SNL-6/14/15 ad Paid by Check #4406 06/04/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/09/2015 07/17/2015 375.00
0291604-IN Fy 14-15 SNL-6/11/15  ad Paid by Check #4406 06/11/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/09/2015 07/17/2015 337.50
0291673-IN Communications Paid by Check #4406 06/25/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 88.20

Vendor   160 - MidValley Publishing Inc. Totals Invoices 3 $800.70

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 07/20/2015 10:57:54 AM Page 6 of 14

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 07/13/15 - 07/17/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13237','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5961','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13265','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5962','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13202','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5963','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13238','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5964','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13384','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5965','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13288','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5966','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13239','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5967','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13190','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5968','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13431','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5969','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13244','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5970','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13243','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5970','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13364','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5970','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   589 - Rosa Montanez
Reimburse 1/23 Safety reimbursement - tennis 

shoes
Paid by Check #4350 01/23/2015 01/30/2015 01/23/2015 07/17/2015 71.70

Vendor   589 - Rosa Montanez Totals Invoices 1 $71.70
Vendor   22 - Moore Twining Associates Inc.
5129541 WWTP In House Paid by Check #4407 06/30/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 35.00
5129547 WWTP Industrial Paid by Check #4407 06/30/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 147.00
5129553 WWTP In House Paid by Check #4407 06/30/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 43.00
5129580 WWTP Industrial Paid by Check #4407 06/30/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 147.00
5129754 WWTP In House Paid by Check #4407 07/06/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 71.00
5129755 WWTP In House Paid by Check #4407 07/06/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 45.00
5129777 WWTP Industrial Paid by Check #4407 07/07/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 147.00
5129786 WWTP Industrial Paid by Check #4407 07/07/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 147.00

Vendor   22 - Moore Twining Associates Inc. Totals Invoices 8 $782.00
Vendor   88 - Municipal Maintenance Equipment Inc.
0101784-IN U04 Paid by Check #4408 06/26/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 14.95

Vendor   88 - Municipal Maintenance Equipment Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $14.95
Vendor   412 - Fernando Munoz
07072015 Munoz For PC Meeting July 7, 2015 Paid by Check #4409 07/07/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 25.00

Vendor   412 - Fernando Munoz Totals Invoices 1 $25.00
Vendor   884 - Napa Auto Parts
236634 Acct No. 6850 Paid by Check #4410 07/08/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 52.50

Vendor   884 - Napa Auto Parts Totals Invoices 1 $52.50
Vendor   109 - National Emblem Inc.
62915 FY 2014-15 Paid by Check #4411 06/29/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 1,802.94

Vendor   109 - National Emblem Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $1,802.94
Vendor   716 - Northern Safety Company Inc.
901495806 Supplies Paid by Check #4412 06/30/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 81.87

Vendor   716 - Northern Safety Company Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $81.87
Vendor   504 - NVB Equipment Inc.
SA56989 NVB - SA56989 Paid by Check #4413 06/30/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 4,871.31

Vendor   504 - NVB Equipment Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $4,871.31
Vendor   142 - Office Depot BSD
776191176002 Office Supplies Paid by Check #4414 06/19/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 5.86
776773522001 Office Supplies Paid by Check #4414 06/22/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 262.98

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 07/20/2015 10:57:54 AM Page 7 of 14

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 07/13/15 - 07/17/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=6816','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5914','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13246','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5971','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13249','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5971','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13247','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5971','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13248','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5971','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13251','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5971','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13253','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5971','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13252','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5971','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13250','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5971','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13245','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5972','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13254','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5973','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13255','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5974','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13217','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5975','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13365','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5976','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13182','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5977','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13164','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5978','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13366','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5978','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   142 - Office Depot BSD
776773629001 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #4414 06/22/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 13.47
776773630001 Supplies Paid by Check #4414 06/23/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 4.37
777535415001 Office Supplies Paid by Check #4414 06/24/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 31.00
777535517001 Office Supplies Paid by Check #4414 06/24/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 107.78

Vendor   142 - Office Depot BSD Totals Invoices 6 $425.46
Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric 
217555526563/20 FY 2014-15 Paid by Check #4415 03/20/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 26.34
502221469096/23 Utilities Paid by Check #4416 06/23/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 189.65
519248951326/25 Utilities Paid by Check #4416 06/25/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 10.16
777130818086/25 Utilities Paid by Check #4417 06/25/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 9.53
245952415716/26 Utilities Paid by Check #4416 06/26/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 13.96
543881697546/26 Utilities Paid by Check #4416 06/26/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 88.14
914674420586/26 Utilities Paid by Check #4417 06/26/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 9.53
076626534146/29 Utilities Paid by Check #4416 06/29/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 22.54
134955182536/29 Utilities Paid by Check #4416 06/29/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 30.41
360067439046/29 Utilities Paid by Check #4416 06/29/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 61.95
468994256006/29 Utilities Paid by Check #4416 06/29/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 10.69
556426429406/29 Utilities Paid by Check #4417 06/29/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 37.10
575149843766/29 Utilities Paid by Check #4417 06/29/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 68.22
622008882876/29 Utilities Paid by Check #4417 06/29/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 87.01
678266701756/29 Utilities Paid by Check #4417 06/29/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 72.89
790546574286/29 Utilities Paid by Check #4417 06/29/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 10.18
811658854356/29 Utilities Paid by Check #4417 06/29/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 53.02
900149822937/03 FY 14/15 Paid by Check #4415 07/03/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 3,137.67

Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric Totals Invoices 18 $3,938.99
Vendor   254 - Patton Air Conditioning
M127873 Maintenance Contract 7/1 - 

7/31/2015
Paid by Check #4418 07/02/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 168.00

Vendor   254 - Patton Air Conditioning Totals Invoices 1 $168.00
Vendor   366 - PBM Supply & Mfg., Inc
671928 PO - WWRF Paid by Check #4419 07/08/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 127.43

Vendor   366 - PBM Supply & Mfg., Inc Totals Invoices 1 $127.43
Vendor   7 - Pena's Disposal Services
198916 Professional Services Paid by Check #4420 07/01/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 53.65
201090 Cust No. 01-196781 Paid by Check #4420 07/01/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 181.50
201100 Mattress Charges Paid by Check #4420 07/01/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 300.00

Vendor   7 - Pena's Disposal Services Totals Invoices 3 $535.15

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 07/20/2015 10:57:54 AM Page 8 of 14

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 07/13/15 - 07/17/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13367','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5978','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13368','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5978','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13369','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5978','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13370','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5978','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13200','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5979','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13399','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5980','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13400','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5980','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13413','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5981','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13396','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5980','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13401','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5980','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13416','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5981','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13394','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5980','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13395','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5980','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13397','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5980','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13398','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5980','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13409','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5981','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13410','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5981','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13411','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5981','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13412','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5981','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13414','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5981','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13415','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5981','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13371','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5979','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13184','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5982','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13256','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5983','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13204','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5984','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13257','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5984','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13258','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5984','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   945 - Leonard Perez
071715 Fy 15-16 SNL entertainment band 

7/17/15
Paid by Check #4421 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/10/2015 07/17/2015 400.00

Vendor   945 - Leonard Perez Totals Invoices 1 $400.00
Vendor   275 - Proforce Marketing Inc.
242102 Supplies Paid by Check #4422 07/06/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 67.76

Vendor   275 - Proforce Marketing Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $67.76
Vendor   551 - RDJ Specialties, Inc.
085542 FY 2014-15 Paid by Check #4423 06/25/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 424.00

Vendor   551 - RDJ Specialties, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $424.00
Vendor   349 - RES COM Pest Control
1342213 FY 2014-15 Paid by Check #4424 06/19/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 40.00

Vendor   349 - RES COM Pest Control Totals Invoices 1 $40.00
Vendor   432 - Ricoh USA, Inc.
5036721292 Rent/Equipment Paid by Check #4426 07/01/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 357.00
95006515 July 2015 Paid by Check #4425 07/03/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 660.07

Vendor   432 - Ricoh USA, Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $1,017.07
Vendor   943 - Schafer Studios
3837 FY 2014-15 Paid by Check #4427 06/20/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 621.21

Vendor   943 - Schafer Studios Totals Invoices 1 $621.21
Vendor   42 - Scout Specialties
88510 SHOP Paid by Check #4428 06/25/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 130.45
88576 SHOP Paid by Check #4428 06/29/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 8.16
88777 SHOP Paid by Check #4428 07/07/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 1,323.43

Vendor   42 - Scout Specialties Totals Invoices 3 $1,462.04
Vendor   61 - Silvas Oil Company Inc.
130233CT Fuels Paid by Check #4429 06/30/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 1,008.89

Vendor   61 - Silvas Oil Company Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $1,008.89
Vendor   613 - Kevin Sirr
Educ. Reimb. Medic Class Education Reimb. Paid by Check #4430 05/28/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 500.00

Vendor   613 - Kevin Sirr Totals Invoices 1 $500.00
Vendor   10 - Smith Auto Parts
71441 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/01/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 40.40
71588 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/01/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 (535.79)

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 07/20/2015 10:57:54 AM Page 9 of 14

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 07/13/15 - 07/17/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13346','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5985','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13196','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5986','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13188','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5987','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13201','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5988','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13373','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5990','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13306','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5989','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13187','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5991','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13260','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5992','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13259','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5992','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13261','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5992','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13432','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5993','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13304','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5994','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13234','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13262','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   10 - Smith Auto Parts
72252 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/01/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 148.08
72802 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/01/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 244.65
72803 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/01/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 39.05
72805 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/01/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 66.83
74178 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/02/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 51.51
75476 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/03/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 19.94
76334 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/03/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 36.26
77868 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/04/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 12.33
78601 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/04/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 16.75
78619 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/04/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 9.73
78628 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/04/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 12.03
78712 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/04/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 32.23
79222 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/04/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 106.56
83112 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/08/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 31.95
83838 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/09/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 104.35
83888 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/09/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 4.34
83936 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/09/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 54.36
84213 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/09/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 10.17
82509 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/10/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 60.00
86752 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/10/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 76.01
88130 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/11/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 126.11
88940 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/11/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 6.63
89092 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/11/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 6.51
88662 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/12/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 116.26
91092 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/12/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 52.95
93083 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/15/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 265.60
93681 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/15/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 27.51
94072 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/15/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 32.76
94761 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/15/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 4.63
95009 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/16/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 63.49
95799 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/16/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 84.22
96300 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/16/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 5.17
96986 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/16/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 (97.88)
83017 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 46.69
98445 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 6.50
98642 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 (143.50)
100393 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/18/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 4.46
100466 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/18/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 8.92
101487 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/19/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 51.30
102103 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/19/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 695.89
102107 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/19/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 304.23

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 07/20/2015 10:57:54 AM Page 10 of 14

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 07/13/15 - 07/17/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13263','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13264','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13274','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13277','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13278','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13279','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13280','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13281','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13282','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13283','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13284','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13285','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13286','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13287','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13289','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13290','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13292','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13293','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13294','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13295','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13296','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13297','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13298','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13299','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13308','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13309','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13310','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13311','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13312','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13313','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13314','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13315','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13316','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13317','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13318','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13319','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13320','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13321','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13322','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13323','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13324','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   10 - Smith Auto Parts
103875 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/22/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 6.50
104864 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/22/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 54.64
104895 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/22/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 93.02
105214 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/22/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 135.15
105802 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/23/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 127.62
108044 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/24/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 (93.02)
108482 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/24/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 12.88
109011 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/24/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 12.88
110712 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/25/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 40.23
111280 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/25/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 175.24
108692 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/26/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 1.50
112058 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/26/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 64.49
112124 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/26/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 (64.49)
114141 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/29/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 22.66
115318 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/29/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 8.69
115432 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/29/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 29.90
116506 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/30/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 4.34
117683 Vehicles Paid by Check #4431 06/30/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 22.12

Vendor   10 - Smith Auto Parts Totals Invoices 61 $2,964.54
Vendor   408 - Edwin D. Smither
07072015 Smither For PC Meeting July 7, 2015 Paid by Check #4432 07/07/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 25.00

Vendor   408 - Edwin D. Smither Totals Invoices 1 $25.00
Vendor   431 - Sparkletts
9406519070115 Fy 14-15 Water delivery service -

rec center
Paid by Check #4433 07/01/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/09/2015 07/17/2015 73.25

Vendor   431 - Sparkletts Totals Invoices 1 $73.25
Vendor   140 - State Board of Equilization
State Taxes FY 14/15 Paid by Check #4434 07/16/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 1,729.06

Vendor   140 - State Board of Equilization Totals Invoices 1 $1,729.06
Vendor   940 - Sunbelt Rentals, Inc.
53022428-001  Fy 14-15 SNL rental of lighting 

6/15/15
Paid by Check #4435 06/15/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/09/2015 07/17/2015 171.84

Vendor   940 - Sunbelt Rentals, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $171.84
Vendor   163 - TAG/AMS Inc.
2685142 FY 14/15 Paid by Check #4436 07/08/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 8.00

Vendor   163 - TAG/AMS Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $8.00

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 07/20/2015 10:57:54 AM Page 11 of 14

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 07/13/15 - 07/17/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13325','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13326','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13327','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13328','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13329','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13330','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13331','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13332','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13333','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13335','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13336','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13337','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13338','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13339','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13340','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13341','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13342','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13343','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13267','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5996','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13275','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5997','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13388','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5998','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13291','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5999','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13374','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6000','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   329 - Townsend Public Affairs
10949 June Consulting Services Paid by Check #4437 06/30/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 5,000.00

Vendor   329 - Townsend Public Affairs Totals Invoices 1 $5,000.00
Vendor   152 - Trac Net Corp.
769 FY 2015-16 Paid by Check #4438 05/01/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 18,284.92

Vendor   152 - Trac Net Corp. Totals Invoices 1 $18,284.92
Vendor   193 - Training Innovations, Inc.
14-299 FY 2015-16 Paid by Check #4439 06/02/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 750.00

Vendor   193 - Training Innovations, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $750.00
Vendor   49 - Tulare County
157848002M Second half 14/15 Dues - FY 

14/15
Paid by Check #4440 07/09/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 4,850.98

Vendor   49 - Tulare County Totals Invoices 1 $4,850.98
Vendor   296 - Tulare Kings Veterinary Emergency
74192 FY 2014-15 Paid by Check #4441 06/28/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 31.00

Vendor   296 - Tulare Kings Veterinary Emergency Totals Invoices 1 $31.00
Vendor   729 - Tulare Regional Medical Center
88991989 063015 FY 2014-15 Paid by Check #4442 06/30/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 1,268.00

Vendor   729 - Tulare Regional Medical Center Totals Invoices 1 $1,268.00
Vendor   19 - U.S. Postmaster
postage postage permit 57 Paid by Check #4443 07/14/2015 07/14/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 475.00

Vendor   19 - U.S. Postmaster Totals Invoices 1 $475.00
Vendor   722 - United States Postal Service
79283728 7/9/15 Postage Meter Replenishment Paid by Check #4444 07/09/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 2,500.00

Vendor   722 - United States Postal Service Totals Invoices 1 $2,500.00
Vendor   273 - US Bank 
281397455 Copy machines Paid by Check #4445 06/23/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 1,165.51
281616383 Copy Machine Paid by Check #4445 06/25/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 130.83
281617043 Copy Machines Paid by Check #4445 06/26/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 3,279.64
6/1-6/30/15 Contractual Paid by Check #4445 06/30/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 23.25

Vendor   273 - US Bank Totals Invoices 4 $4,599.23
Vendor   359 - Valero Marketing & Supply Company
71076939 6 7/08 June 2015 Paid by Check #4446 07/08/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 540.56

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 07/20/2015 10:57:54 AM Page 12 of 14

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 07/13/15 - 07/17/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13433','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6001','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13186','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6002','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13207','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6003','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13375','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6004','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13206','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6005','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13208','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6006','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13351','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6007','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13376','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6008','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13434','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6009','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13390','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6009','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13377','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6009','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13378','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6009','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13307','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6010','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   359 - Valero Marketing & Supply Company
71077309 7/8/15 FY 14/15 Paid by Check #4447 07/08/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 3,110.71

Vendor   359 - Valero Marketing & Supply Company Totals Invoices 2 $3,651.27
Vendor   129 - Valley Industrial & Family Medical Group
281577 281577 Paid by Check #4448 07/02/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 100.00

Vendor   129 - Valley Industrial & Family Medical Group Totals Invoices 1 $100.00
Vendor   117 - Valley Oak SPCA
May 2015 FY 2014-15 Paid by Check #4449 06/10/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 5,446.67

Vendor   117 - Valley Oak SPCA Totals Invoices 1 $5,446.67
Vendor   934 - Visalia Police Association
93 Fy 2014-15 Paid by Check #4450 06/11/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 1,550.00

Vendor   934 - Visalia Police Association Totals Invoices 1 $1,550.00
Vendor   403 - Visalia Times-Delta
0001484869 Communications Paid by Check #4451 05/31/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 567.48
0001493696 Communications Paid by Check #4451 06/28/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 769.80

Vendor   403 - Visalia Times-Delta Totals Invoices 2 $1,337.28
Vendor   549 - Wal-Mart
2484 6/22/15 Supplies Paid by Check #4453 06/22/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 254.85
2500  7/3/15 DVC WalMart Credit Card Charges Paid by Check #4452 07/03/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 24.94

Vendor   549 - Wal-Mart Totals Invoices 2 $279.79
Vendor   457 - Thatcher Wong
07072015 Wong For PC Meeting July 7, 2015 Paid by Check #4454 07/07/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 25.00

Vendor   457 - Thatcher Wong Totals Invoices 1 $25.00
Vendor   347 - Zoll Data Systems
67959-1 ePCR Training Paid by Check #4455 04/01/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 1,500.00
9018649 Rescuenet 6/15-9/15 Paid by Check #4455 05/16/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 482.50

Vendor   347 - Zoll Data Systems Totals Invoices 2 $1,982.50
Vendor   209 - Zweigle Septic Service
26803 Fy 14-15 portable toilet rental-

Independence Day Celebration
Paid by Check #4456 07/03/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/03/2015 07/17/2015 700.00

Vendor   209 - Zweigle Septic Service Totals Invoices 1 $700.00

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 07/20/2015 10:57:54 AM Page 13 of 14

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 07/13/15 - 07/17/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13435','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6011','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13269','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6012','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13185','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6013','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13189','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6014','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13379','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6015','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13380','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6015','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13436','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6017','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13276','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6016','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13270','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6018','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13300','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6019','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13301','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6019','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13240','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6020','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   AAC Construction Inc.
permit #23095 Refund request for permit fees FY 

14/15
Paid by Check #4457 04/01/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 151.50

Vendor   AAC Construction Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $151.50
Vendor   American Legion Alta Post #19
Ref. Fireworks Miscellaneous Paid by Check #4458 06/30/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 370.00

Vendor   American Legion Alta Post #19 Totals Invoices 1 $370.00
Vendor   Johanna Corral
EMT Class Refund Travel & Training Paid by Check #4459 07/13/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 600.00

Vendor   Johanna Corral Totals Invoices 1 $600.00
Vendor   Dinuba Police Community Volunteers
Ref. Fireworks Miscellaneous Paid by Check #4460 06/30/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 470.00

Vendor   Dinuba Police Community Volunteers Totals Invoices 1 $470.00
Vendor   Living Word Fellowship
Ref. Fireworks Miscellaneous Paid by Check #4461 06/30/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 100.00

Vendor   Living Word Fellowship Totals Invoices 1 $100.00
Vendor   Open Gate Ministries
Ref. Fireworks Miscellaneous Paid by Check #4462 06/30/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 07/17/2015 570.00

Vendor   Open Gate Ministries Totals Invoices 1 $570.00

Grand Totals Invoices 240 $488,841.02

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 07/20/2015 10:57:54 AM Page 14 of 14

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 07/13/15 - 07/17/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13236','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6021','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13382','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6022','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13334','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6023','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13386','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6024','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13385','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6025','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13381','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6026','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   48 - ADT Security Services
3447337 10/31/15 Acct No. 3447337 Paid by Check #4463 08/01/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 144.96
3451478 10/31/15 Acct No. 3451478 Paid by Check #4463 08/01/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 117.96

Vendor   48 - ADT Security Services Totals Invoices 2 $262.92
Vendor   326 - Advanced Flow Measurement
0002479 PO - Ray Walker Paid by Check #4464 07/10/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 500.00

Vendor   326 - Advanced Flow Measurement Totals Invoices 1 $500.00
Vendor   906 - Aguirre Printing & Embroidery
12097 Water Conservation Magnets Paid by Check #4465 07/08/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 867.75

Vendor   906 - Aguirre Printing & Embroidery Totals Invoices 1 $867.75
Vendor   393 - Airgas NCN
9928409227 Supplies Paid by Check #4466 06/30/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 17.82

Vendor   393 - Airgas NCN Totals Invoices 1 $17.82
Vendor   13 - Ameripride Valley Uniform Service
1501408579 Supplies Paid by Check #4467 07/10/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 63.96
1501413088 Supplies Paid by Check #4467 07/17/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 63.96
1501413090 Supplies Paid by Check #4467 07/17/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 33.82
1501413091 Supplies Paid by Check #4467 07/17/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 52.09

Vendor   13 - Ameripride Valley Uniform Service Totals Invoices 4 $213.83
Vendor   17 - AT&T
23434119347/02 FY 14/15 Paid by Check #4469 07/02/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 68.06
23845182147/07 ATT Paid by Check #4468 07/07/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 65.63
55959159307/11 5930 7/10/15 Paid by Check #4469 07/11/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 162.41
55959188017/11 8801 7/10/15 Paid by Check #4469 07/11/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 18.09
55959191117/11 9111 7/10/15 Paid by Check #4469 07/11/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 15.51
55959604797/11 0479 7/10/15 Paid by Check #4469 07/11/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 17.33

Vendor   17 - AT&T Totals Invoices 6 $347.03
Vendor   948 - Axiom Graphics
015-Dinuba Supplies Paid by Check #4470 07/07/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 440.00

Vendor   948 - Axiom Graphics Totals Invoices 1 $440.00
Vendor   925 - Brooks Ransom Associates
8028 Outsource Plan Check Fees Paid by Check #4471 07/20/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 563.75

Vendor   925 - Brooks Ransom Associates Totals Invoices 1 $563.75
Vendor   246 - Central San Joaquin Valley Risk Management Auth.
RMA-2016-0010 CSJVRMA Paid by Check #4472 07/02/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 282,826.00

Vendor   246 - Central San Joaquin Valley Risk Management Auth. Totals Invoices 1 $282,826.00

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 07/24/2015 11:28:07 AM Page 1 of 13

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 07/19/15 - 07/24/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13441','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6041','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13442','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6041','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13440','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6042','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13443','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6043','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13495','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6044','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13513','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6045','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13507','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6045','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13509','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6045','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13511','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6045','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13697','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6047','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13698','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6046','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13480','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6047','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13493','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6047','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13494','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6047','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13492','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6047','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13465','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6048','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13477','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6049','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13387','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6050','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   44 - Central Valley Lock & Safe
45707 rekey tailgate lock to existing key Paid by Check #4473 07/15/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 40.00

Vendor   44 - Central Valley Lock & Safe Totals Invoices 1 $40.00
Vendor   896 - Central Valley Refrigeration, Inc.
1772 Fy 14-15 ice machine for rec 

center
Paid by Check #4474 06/29/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 06/29/2015 07/24/2015 2,992.30

Vendor   896 - Central Valley Refrigeration, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $2,992.30
Vendor   239 - City of Fresno 
RTC0001731 Travel & Training Paid by Check #4475 07/10/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 328.00

Vendor   239 - City of Fresno Totals Invoices 1 $328.00
Vendor   946 - Classic Towing
6156 E32 Paid by Check #4476 07/04/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 375.00

Vendor   946 - Classic Towing Totals Invoices 1 $375.00
Vendor   170 - Comcast
0160181 7/7/15 Communications Paid by Check #4477 07/07/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 138.47
0013307 7/9/15 Communications Paid by Check #4477 07/09/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 151.43

Vendor   170 - Comcast Totals Invoices 2 $289.90
Vendor   378 - Cummins Allison Corp.
1242108 FY 2016--contract period 6/30/15-

6/29/16
Paid by Check #4478 05/08/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 513.33

Vendor   378 - Cummins Allison Corp. Totals Invoices 1 $513.33
Vendor   57 - Pat Dahlgren
512845 Cake for CM reception 7/14/15 Paid by Check #4479 07/14/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 90.00

Vendor   57 - Pat Dahlgren Totals Invoices 1 $90.00
Vendor   720 - Dell Marketing L.P.
XJPT11WR5 FY 2015 Paid by Check #4480 07/02/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 28,847.07

Vendor   720 - Dell Marketing L.P. Totals Invoices 1 $28,847.07
Vendor   855 - Delray Tire and Retreading, Inc.
454128 M-733 Paid by Check #4481 07/08/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 837.77

Vendor   855 - Delray Tire and Retreading, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $837.77
Vendor   77 - Department of Justice
111117 FY 2015 Paid by Check #4482 06/30/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 350.00

Vendor   77 - Department of Justice Totals Invoices 1 $350.00

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 07/24/2015 11:28:07 AM Page 2 of 13

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 07/19/15 - 07/24/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13472','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6051','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13542','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6052','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13516','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6053','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13479','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6054','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13700','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6055','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13699','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6055','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13404','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6056','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13423','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6057','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13666','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6058','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13449','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6059','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13467','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6060','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   30 - Dinuba Chamber of Commerce
Pymt #4 4th payment of business license 

receipts
Paid by Check #4483 07/17/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 192.83

Vendor   30 - Dinuba Chamber of Commerce Totals Invoices 1 $192.83
Vendor   4 - Dinuba Lumber Company
10581725 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/01/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 19.56
10581758 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/01/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 145.23
10581867 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/02/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 31.66
10581878 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/02/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 30.64
10581886 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/02/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 70.99
10581927 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/02/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 .97
10581930 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/02/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 15.53
10581954 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/02/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 9.78
10581984 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/03/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 4.20
10581986 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/03/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 5.37
10582002 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/03/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 21.52
10582008 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/03/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 36.07
10582010 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/03/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 43.04
10582011 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/03/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 3.98
10582031 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/03/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 6.35
10582055 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/03/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 15.59
10582071 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/03/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 6.08
10582077 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/03/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 18.09
10582133 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/04/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 4.20
10582145 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/04/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 53.06
10582158 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/04/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 3.24
10582166 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/04/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 10.54
10582183 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/04/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 6.93
10582284 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/05/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 22.49
10582285 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/05/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 138.05
10582302 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/05/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 (22.49)
10582303 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/05/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 19.06
10582310 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/05/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 7.13
10582345 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/05/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 28.54
10582531 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/08/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 3.41
10582550 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/08/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 27.38
10582605 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/08/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 23.48
10582631 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/08/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 48.93
10582663 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/09/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 36.30

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 07/24/2015 11:28:07 AM Page 3 of 13

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 07/19/15 - 07/24/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13447','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6061','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13522','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13523','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13524','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13525','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13526','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13527','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13528','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13529','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13531','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13532','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13562','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13546','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13547','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13548','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13549','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13550','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13551','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13552','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13553','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13554','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13555','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13556','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13557','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13558','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13559','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13560','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13563','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13564','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13565','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13566','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13567','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13568','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13569','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13570','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   4 - Dinuba Lumber Company
10582664 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/09/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 4.49
10582690 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/09/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 24.93
10582691 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/09/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 (5.37)
10582692 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/09/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 7.82
10582824 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/10/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 30.89
10582842 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/10/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 17.28
10582848 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/10/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 (2.62)
10582849 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/10/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 4.77
10582866 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/10/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 21.90
10582887 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/10/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 2.73
10582920 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/10/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 32.28
10582967 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/11/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 13.69
10582969 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/11/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 9.47
10582974 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/11/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 15.83
10582979 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/11/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 8.75
10583014 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/11/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 48.92
10583040 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/11/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 8.87
10583065 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/11/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 33.26
10583081 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/12/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 6.93
10583089 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/12/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 25.92
10583106 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/12/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 1.09
10583115 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/12/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 32.28
10583119 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/12/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 6.84
10583124 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/12/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 48.92
10583138 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/12/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 10.26
10583146 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/12/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 22.88
10583211 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/13/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 170.39
10583279 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/14/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 29.35
10583321 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/15/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 5.85
10583347 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/15/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 13.87
10583348 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/15/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 25.43
10583367 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/15/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 29.34
10583370 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/15/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 5.37
10583371 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/15/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 1.46
10583375 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/15/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 3.24
10583376 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/15/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 26.47
10583379 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/15/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 (26.47)
10583406 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/15/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 .58
10583488 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/16/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 8.31
10583489 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/16/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 24.45
10583590 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/16/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 5.66

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 07/24/2015 11:28:07 AM Page 4 of 13

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 07/19/15 - 07/24/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13571','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13572','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13573','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13574','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13575','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13576','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13577','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13578','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13579','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13580','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13581','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13582','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13583','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13584','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13585','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13586','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13587','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13588','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13589','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13590','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13591','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13592','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13594','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13595','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13596','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13597','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13598','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13599','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13600','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13601','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13602','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13603','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13604','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13605','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13606','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13607','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13608','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13609','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13610','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13611','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   4 - Dinuba Lumber Company
10583639 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/17/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 1.46
10583664 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/17/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 7.33
10583711 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/17/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 8.79
10583713 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/17/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 11.73
10583784 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/18/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 54.59
10583803 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/18/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 21.47
10583810 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/18/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 11.73
10583817 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/18/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 8.90
10583821 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/18/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 11.72
10583829 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/18/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 93.94
10583842 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/18/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 62.67
10583857 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/18/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 35.08
10583896 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/18/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 29.33
10583904 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/18/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 9.64
10583932 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/19/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 250.10
10583933 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/19/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 41.10
10583936 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/19/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 (41.10)
10583946 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/19/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 127.22
10583947 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/19/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 4.79
10583980 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/19/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 8.79
10584173 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/22/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 5.46
10584218 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/22/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 4.39
10584320 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/23/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 26.55
10584336 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/23/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 91.19
10584341 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/23/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 4.39
10584351 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/23/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 57.03
10584381 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/23/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 8.30
10584426 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 17.60
10584553 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/25/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 17.60
10584599 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/25/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 4.59
10584630 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/25/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 2.33
10584631 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/25/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 .75
10584635 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/25/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 4.39
10584695 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/25/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 9.78
10584701 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/26/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 8.80
10584716 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/26/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 35.12
10584773 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/26/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 19.19
10584786 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/26/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 3.48
10584879 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/27/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 41.44
10584926 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/27/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 12.70
10584981 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/29/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 18.59

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 07/24/2015 11:28:07 AM Page 5 of 13

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 07/19/15 - 07/24/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13612','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13613','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13614','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13615','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13616','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13617','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13619','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13620','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13621','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13622','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13623','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13624','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13625','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13626','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13627','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13628','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13629','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13631','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13632','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13633','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13634','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13635','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13636','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13637','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13638','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13639','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13640','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13641','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13642','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13643','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13644','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13645','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13647','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13648','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13649','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13650','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13651','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13652','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13653','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   4 - Dinuba Lumber Company
10584986 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/29/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 .58
10585000 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/29/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 1.73
10585009 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/29/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 35.14
10585012 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/29/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 4.40
10585016 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/29/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 8.79
10585024 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/29/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 24.13
10585064 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/29/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 23.45
10585112 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/29/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 4.39
10585123 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/30/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 82.17
10585137 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/30/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 8.31
10585141 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/30/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 67.48
10585178 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #4484 06/30/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 3.90

Vendor   4 - Dinuba Lumber Company Totals Invoices 128 $3,068.63
Vendor   41 - Dinuba Senior Citizen Inc.
June 2015 Credit FY 14/15 Paid by Check #4485 06/30/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 (940.50)
August 2015 Stipends Paid by Check #4485 07/22/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 3,083.33

Vendor   41 - Dinuba Senior Citizen Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $2,142.83
Vendor   341 - Dinuba Tires LLC
46053 Unit #25 Paid by Check #4486 07/12/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 10.00

Vendor   341 - Dinuba Tires LLC Totals Invoices 1 $10.00
Vendor   904 - Dinuba Woman's Club
2015/2016 dues Blanca Beltran Paid by Check #4487 07/01/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 130.00

Vendor   904 - Dinuba Woman's Club Totals Invoices 1 $130.00
Vendor   231 - Drumright's Office Supply
1037939-001 FY 2016---office supplies Paid by Check #4488 07/15/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 117.45
1038004-001 FY 2016--office supplies Paid by Check #4488 07/16/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 170.66

Vendor   231 - Drumright's Office Supply Totals Invoices 2 $288.11
Vendor   371 - Duperon Corporation
14774 PO WWRF Paid by Check #4489 07/06/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 968.72

Vendor   371 - Duperon Corporation Totals Invoices 1 $968.72
Vendor   16 - Ernest Packaging Solutions
177186 Supplies Paid by Check #4490 07/06/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 263.06

Vendor   16 - Ernest Packaging Solutions Totals Invoices 1 $263.06

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 07/24/2015 11:28:07 AM Page 6 of 13

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 07/19/15 - 07/24/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13654','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13655','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13656','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13657','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13658','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13659','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13660','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13661','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13662','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13663','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13664','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13665','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13701','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6063','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13767','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6063','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13448','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6064','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13406','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6065','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13407','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6066','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13405','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6066','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13450','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6067','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13469','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6068','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   527 - Everbank Commercial Finance, Inc.
3261453 5050N Copier Paid by Check #4491 07/13/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 214.28

Vendor   527 - Everbank Commercial Finance, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $214.28
Vendor   202 - Fresno Tool and Industrial Supply 
7369 Verbal Ed Paid by Check #4492 07/16/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 38.05

Vendor   202 - Fresno Tool and Industrial Supply Totals Invoices 1 $38.05
Vendor   377 - Fresno Truck Center
R001123256:01 Cust No. 27936 Paid by Check #4493 06/25/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 121.55

Vendor   377 - Fresno Truck Center Totals Invoices 1 $121.55
Vendor   765 - Future Ford of Clovis
652650 Acct No. DU936181 Paid by Check #4494 07/15/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 419.71

Vendor   765 - Future Ford of Clovis Totals Invoices 1 $419.71
Vendor   18 - The Gas Company
029715794597/09 Gas Paid by Check #4495 07/09/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 15.78
099015580087/09 GAS Paid by Check #4495 07/09/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 15.78
109549659677/09 2014-15  DVC Gas 6/6 - 7/7/15 Paid by Check #4495 07/09/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 29.15
162015670017/09 FY 14/15 Paid by Check #4495 07/09/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 23.57
162015800047/09 Utilities Paid by Check #4495 07/09/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 18.64

Vendor   18 - The Gas Company Totals Invoices 5 $102.92
Vendor   242 - Green Box Rentals, Inc.
34473 Fy 15-16 Storage Container @ 

Rec Center
Paid by Check #4496 07/10/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/15/2015 07/24/2015 70.69

Vendor   242 - Green Box Rentals, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $70.69
Vendor   379 - Guardian EMS Products
5610400 Supplies Paid by Check #4497 07/07/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 84.08
5610444 Supplies Paid by Check #4497 07/07/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 45.68
5611240 Supplies Paid by Check #4497 07/10/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 291.26
5611547 Supplies Paid by Check #4497 07/13/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 880.88
5611889 Supplies Paid by Check #4497 07/14/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 144.07
5612111 Supplies Paid by Check #4497 07/15/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 572.92

Vendor   379 - Guardian EMS Products Totals Invoices 6 $2,018.89
Vendor   380 - Hawthorne Enterprises
August 2015 Lease Paid by Check #4498 07/22/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 915.00

Vendor   380 - Hawthorne Enterprises Totals Invoices 1 $915.00

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 07/24/2015 11:28:07 AM Page 7 of 13

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 07/19/15 - 07/24/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13451','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6069','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13452','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6070','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13456','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6071','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13454','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6072','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13750','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6073','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13751','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6073','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13422','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6073','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13668','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6073','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13478','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6073','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13520','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6074','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13508','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6075','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13506','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6075','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13510','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6075','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13512','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6075','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13515','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6075','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13514','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6075','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13752','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6076','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   139 - Henry Schein Inc.
21349869 Supplies Paid by Check #4499 07/10/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 33.26
21418716 Supplies Paid by Check #4499 07/13/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 531.32
21418717 Supplies Paid by Check #4499 07/13/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 195.00

Vendor   139 - Henry Schein Inc. Totals Invoices 3 $759.58
Vendor   43 - Jack's Refrigeration Inc.
16113 Acct ID 509 Paid by Check #4500 06/26/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 2,688.25

Vendor   43 - Jack's Refrigeration Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $2,688.25
Vendor   472 - Jacobson James & Associates
1506.2284 Dinuba Remediation Review, 2015 Paid by Check #4501 07/17/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 1,808.53
1506.2287 Gas N Save GWETS 

Commissioning
Paid by Check #4501 07/17/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 1,112.77

Vendor   472 - Jacobson James & Associates Totals Invoices 2 $2,921.30
Vendor   6 - Jim Manning Dodge Inc.
DOCS102291 Cust No. 4056 Paid by Check #4502 07/10/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 334.58

Vendor   6 - Jim Manning Dodge Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $334.58
Vendor   5 - Jorgensen & Co.
5529238 Professional Services Paid by Check #4503 07/08/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 355.38

Vendor   5 - Jorgensen & Co. Totals Invoices 1 $355.38
Vendor   387 - Keller Ford Lincoln
50046483 PARTS Paid by Check #4504 07/14/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 1,021.25
50046760 M32 Paid by Check #4504 07/17/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 153.62

Vendor   387 - Keller Ford Lincoln Totals Invoices 2 $1,174.87
Vendor   914 - Leonel Jimenez
027 FY 15-16 SNL-bounce house 

rental for 7/24/15
Paid by Check #4505 06/26/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/15/2015 07/24/2015 100.00

Vendor   914 - Leonel Jimenez Totals Invoices 1 $100.00
Vendor   949 - LetterBank
25147 Custom Made Sign Frames - Bus / 

Bus Shelters
Paid by Check #4506 07/15/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 323.51

Vendor   949 - LetterBank Totals Invoices 1 $323.51
Vendor   89 - Liebert Cassidy Whitmore
1404772 FY 2015 Paid by Check #4507 05/31/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 7,297.50

Vendor   89 - Liebert Cassidy Whitmore Totals Invoices 1 $7,297.50
Vendor   160 - MidValley Publishing Inc.
0291497-IN Cust No. 0800395 Paid by Check #4508 06/04/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 393.75

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 07/24/2015 11:28:07 AM Page 8 of 13

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 07/19/15 - 07/24/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13502','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6077','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13504','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6077','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13498','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6077','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13438','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6078','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13461','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6079','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13463','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6079','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13464','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6080','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13503','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6081','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13470','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6082','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13466','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6082','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13519','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6083','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13539','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6084','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13458','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6085','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13474','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6086','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   160 - MidValley Publishing Inc.
0291505-IN Cust No. 0800395 Paid by Check #4508 06/04/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 393.75

Vendor   160 - MidValley Publishing Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $787.50
Vendor   22 - Moore Twining Associates Inc.
5129858 WWTP In House Paid by Check #4509 07/08/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 43.00
5129859 WWTP In House Paid by Check #4509 07/08/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 35.00

Vendor   22 - Moore Twining Associates Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $78.00
Vendor   228 - Moss, Levy, and Hartzheim, LLP
6159 13/14 TDA and Measure R audits Paid by Check #4510 06/30/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 5,250.00

Vendor   228 - Moss, Levy, and Hartzheim, LLP Totals Invoices 1 $5,250.00
Vendor   59 - Motorola Credit Cororation
24412 Annual Lease Payment Paid by Check #4511 07/01/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 21,120.25

Vendor   59 - Motorola Credit Cororation Totals Invoices 1 $21,120.25
Vendor   142 - Office Depot BSD
778210405001 Office Supplies Paid by Check #4512 06/30/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 57.70
778796179001 FY 2016--office supplies Paid by Check #4512 07/02/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 188.16
778988315001 FY 15/16 Paid by Check #4512 07/03/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 (21.73)
778976473001 Supplies Paid by Check #4512 07/06/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 130.17

Vendor   142 - Office Depot BSD Totals Invoices 4 $354.30
Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric 
245914958176/24 Utilities Paid by Check #4514 06/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 760.70
312018483276/25 Utilities Paid by Check #4514 06/25/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 2,047.56
361657103896/25 Utilities Paid by Check #4515 06/25/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 4,654.30
037563698506/26 Utilities Paid by Check #4514 06/26/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 31.57
041816753176/29 Utilities Paid by Check #4514 06/29/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 153.56
058483210136/29 Utilities Paid by Check #4514 06/29/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 186.29
323048378376/29 Utilities Paid by Check #4515 06/29/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 10.18
459224718966/29 Utilities Paid by Check #4515 06/29/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 23.84
837649722676/29 Utilities Paid by Check #4517 06/29/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 89.24
896878734586/29 Utilities Paid by Check #4517 06/29/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 132.19
949217492256/29 Utilities Paid by Check #4517 06/29/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 13.49
475197165686/30 Utilities Paid by Check #4515 06/30/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 25.89
477215765296/30 Utilities Paid by Check #4515 06/30/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 93.85
489591720236/30 Utilities Paid by Check #4515 06/30/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 9.53
493969444876/30 Utilities Paid by Check #4515 06/30/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 10.22
535548886276/30 Utilities Paid by Check #4516 06/30/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 46.85
565766708996/30 Utilities Paid by Check #4516 06/30/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 43.41

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 07/24/2015 11:28:07 AM Page 9 of 13

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 07/19/15 - 07/24/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13473','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6086','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13475','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6087','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13476','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6087','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13754','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6088','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13459','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6089','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13755','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6090','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13402','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6090','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13757','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6090','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13517','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6090','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13711','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6092','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13712','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6092','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13715','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6093','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13703','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6092','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13704','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6092','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13705','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6092','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13713','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6093','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13717','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6093','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13735','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6095','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13741','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6095','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13743','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6095','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13718','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6093','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13720','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6093','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13721','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6093','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13722','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6093','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13726','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6094','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13727','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6094','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric 
665766702526/30 Utilities Paid by Check #4516 06/30/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 45.82
864715010306/30 Utilities Paid by Check #4517 06/30/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 52.01
506469548397/01 FY 14/15 Paid by Check #4516 07/01/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 79.43
863399039987/01 FY 14/15 Paid by Check #4517 07/01/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 19.06
898192338787/01 FY 14/15 Paid by Check #4517 07/01/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 50.51
335464179667/02 FY 14/15 Paid by Check #4515 07/02/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 55.58
642864222137/02 FY 14/15 Paid by Check #4516 07/02/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 59.15
702272340397/02 PGE Paid by Check #4513 07/02/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 387.83
245914958177/03 FY 14/15 Paid by Check #4514 07/03/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 5,795.30
361657103897/03 FY 14/15 Paid by Check #4515 07/03/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 6,054.55
821880068197/03 FY 14/15 Paid by Check #4517 07/03/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 1,743.29
134445515957/09 PGE Paid by Check #4514 07/09/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 94.52
210475377887/09 PGE Paid by Check #4514 07/09/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 168.23
220142834897/09 PGE Paid by Check #4513 07/09/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 61.81
250971736427/09 DVC L&M Alley Electricity 6/10 - 

7/8/2015
Paid by Check #4513 07/09/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 81.96

284878382877/09 PGE Paid by Check #4513 07/09/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 9.73
434971604327/09 PGE Paid by Check #4513 07/09/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 13.91
447571605187/09 PGE Paid by Check #4513 07/09/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 1,081.39
605804926707/09 PGE Paid by Check #4516 07/09/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 36.53
610825188067/09 PGE Paid by Check #4513 07/09/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 19.06
630805446697/09 FY 14/15 Paid by Check #4516 07/09/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 9.53
768101241987/09 PGE Paid by Check #4513 07/09/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 59.28
860727324977/09 PGE Paid by Check #4513 07/09/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 20.15
909971991137/09 PGE Paid by Check #4513 07/09/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 9.53
962476921957/09 PGE Paid by Check #4513 07/09/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 328.60
975086523737/09 PGE Paid by Check #4513 07/09/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 160.02
169314496947/10 PGE Paid by Check #4513 07/10/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 99.62
183409121307/10 FY 14/15 Paid by Check #4514 07/10/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 9.53
339630846047/10 PGE Paid by Check #4513 07/10/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 9.60
516730856047/10 PGE Paid by Check #4516 07/10/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 69.51
568305450697/10 PGE Paid by Check #4513 07/10/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 2,634.80
672472110627/10 PGE Paid by Check #4516 07/10/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 139.17
676638777017/10 PGE Paid by Check #4516 07/10/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 112.13
874409527917/10 FY 14/15 Paid by Check #4517 07/10/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 9.53
945914183257/10 PGE Paid by Check #4513 07/10/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 9.57
847471995157/12 PGE Paid by Check #4517 07/12/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 58.94
207327719757/13 FY 14/15 Paid by Check #4514 07/13/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 20.37
502735657347/13 PGE Paid by Check #4515 07/13/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 40.93
731427487117/13 PGE Paid by Check #4513 07/13/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 2,542.11

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 07/24/2015 11:28:07 AM Page 10 of 13

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 07/19/15 - 07/24/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13731','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6094','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13738','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6095','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13724','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6094','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13737','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6095','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13742','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6095','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13714','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6093','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13730','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6094','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13758','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6091','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13710','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6092','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13716','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6093','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13734','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6095','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13706','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6092','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13709','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6092','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13673','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6091','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13421','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6091','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13674','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6091','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13676','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6091','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13746','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6091','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13728','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6094','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13677','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6091','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13729','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6094','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13747','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6091','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13679','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6091','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13759','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6091','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13764','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6091','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13748','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6091','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13669','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6091','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13707','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6092','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13675','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6091','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13725','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6094','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13471','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6091','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13732','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6094','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13733','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6094','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13740','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6095','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13680','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6091','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13736','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6095','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13708','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6092','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13723','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6093','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13678','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6091','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric Totals Invoices 56 $30,585.26

Vendor   7 - Pena's Disposal Services
August 2015 Disposal Contract Paid by Check #4518 07/22/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 60,000.00

Vendor   7 - Pena's Disposal Services Totals Invoices 1 $60,000.00
Vendor   29 - Quad Knopf Inc.
81064 2015-2023 Housing Element FY 

14/15
Paid by Check #4519 07/08/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 3,715.99

Vendor   29 - Quad Knopf Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $3,715.99
Vendor   441 - Rabobank Visa Card
5082 1624 7/2/15 FY 14/15 Paid by EFT #124 07/02/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 2,304.49
5082 1640 7/2/15 FY 14/15 Paid by EFT #124 07/02/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 691.52
5082 1657 7/2/15 FY 14/15 Paid by EFT #124 07/02/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 2,861.92
5082 1699 7/2/15 FY 14/15 Paid by EFT #124 07/02/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 721.51
5082 1715 7/2/15 FY 14/15 Paid by EFT #124 07/02/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 624.95
5082 1723 7/2/15 FY 14/15 Paid by EFT #124 07/02/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 2,435.43
5082 1731 7/2/15 FY 14/15 Paid by EFT #124 07/02/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 303.34
5082 1749 7/2/15 FY 14/15 Paid by EFT #124 07/02/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 997.77
5082 4545 7/2/15 FY 14/15 Paid by EFT #124 07/02/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 558.40
5082 4552 7/2/15 FY 14/15 Paid by EFT #124 07/02/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 1,032.75
5082 5088 7/2/15 FY 14/15 Paid by EFT #124 07/02/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 663.26
5170 8556 7/2/15 FY 14/15 Paid by EFT #124 07/02/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 1,060.13
5281 9709 7/2/15 FY 14/15 Paid by EFT #124 07/02/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 468.00

Vendor   441 - Rabobank Visa Card Totals Invoices 13 $14,723.47
Vendor   245 - Ray A. Morgan Company, Inc.
960276 Acct No. 5595915900 Paid by Check #4520 07/06/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 160.00

Vendor   245 - Ray A. Morgan Company, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $160.00
Vendor   689 - Denis Richardson
71815 boot reimb boot reimbursement FY 2016 Paid by Check #4521 07/18/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 150.00

Vendor   689 - Denis Richardson Totals Invoices 1 $150.00
Vendor   42 - Scout Specialties
88595 Water Paid by Check #4522 06/30/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 21.75

Vendor   42 - Scout Specialties Totals Invoices 1 $21.75
Vendor   46 - Self Help Enterprises
2015 CDBG App FY 2015 Paid by Check #4523 04/08/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 4,500.00
JUN15 017 FY 2015 Paid by Check #4523 06/30/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 565.00
JUN15 018 FY 2015 Paid by Check #4523 06/30/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 2,384.00

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 07/24/2015 11:28:07 AM Page 11 of 13

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 07/19/15 - 07/24/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13765','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6096','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13766','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6097','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13682','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6119','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13683','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6119','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13685','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6119','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13686','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6119','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13688','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6119','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13689','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6119','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13690','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6119','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13691','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6119','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13692','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6119','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13693','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6119','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13694','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6119','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13695','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6119','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13687','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6119','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13500','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6098','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13499','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6099','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13535','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6100','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13446','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6101','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13453','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6101','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13457','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6101','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   46 - Self Help Enterprises
JUN15 021 FY 2015 Paid by Check #4523 06/30/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 195.00

Vendor   46 - Self Help Enterprises Totals Invoices 4 $7,644.00
Vendor   535 - SGI Construction Management
500033-16 FY 14/15 SGI Ave 416 Project Paid by Check #4524 07/07/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 83,531.48

Vendor   535 - SGI Construction Management Totals Invoices 1 $83,531.48
Vendor   431 - Sparkletts
9407662070115 Fy 15-16 Water service/hot & cold 

cooler rental
Paid by Check #4525 07/01/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/20/2015 07/24/2015 49.28

5080520070215 FY 2015 Paid by Check #4525 07/02/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 193.11
5080509 070915 Acct No. 28484075080509 Paid by Check #4525 07/09/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 42.07

Vendor   431 - Sparkletts Totals Invoices 3 $284.46
Vendor   140 - State Board of Equilization
Apr - Jun 2015 April - June 2015 CNG Fuel Tax Paid by Check #4526 07/20/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 2,345.32

Vendor   140 - State Board of Equilization Totals Invoices 1 $2,345.32
Vendor   278 - Supplyworks
5143441-00 Police Dept Paid by Check #4527 07/14/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 107.43
5143442-00 Public Works Paid by Check #4527 07/14/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 307.20
5143443-00 Transit Center Paid by Check #4527 07/14/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 287.00

Vendor   278 - Supplyworks Totals Invoices 3 $701.63
Vendor   147 - Swanson-Farney Ford Sales
110936 PD12 Paid by Check #4528 07/15/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 59.27

Vendor   147 - Swanson-Farney Ford Sales Totals Invoices 1 $59.27
Vendor   426 - Tioga Solar
SLB-458 Solar Production - June Paid by Check #4529 06/30/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 29,444.10

Vendor   426 - Tioga Solar Totals Invoices 1 $29,444.10
Vendor   440 - Tyco Intergrated Secrutiy
24665586 Cust No. 01300 186610365 Paid by Check #4530 07/04/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 41.32

Vendor   440 - Tyco Intergrated Secrutiy Totals Invoices 1 $41.32
Vendor   950 - United States Treasury
Excise Tax 4th quarter Paid by Check #4531 07/22/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 943.11

Vendor   950 - United States Treasury Totals Invoices 1 $943.11

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 07/24/2015 11:28:07 AM Page 12 of 13

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 07/19/15 - 07/24/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13455','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6101','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13403','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6102','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13521','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6103','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13468','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6103','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13534','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6103','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13501','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6104','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13533','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13530','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13518','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13505','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6106','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13439','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6107','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13536','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6108','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13771','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6109','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   192 - UNUM Life Insurance Company of America
August 2015 FY 15/16 0537123-001 0 Paid by Check #4532 07/10/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 7,998.34

Vendor   192 - UNUM Life Insurance Company of America Totals Invoices 1 $7,998.34
Vendor   154 - USA Bluebook
684718 Cust No. 582306 Paid by Check #4533 06/30/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 131.46

Vendor   154 - USA Bluebook Totals Invoices 1 $131.46
Vendor   359 - Valero Marketing & Supply Company
71077192 7/8/15 FY 2015 Paid by Check #4534 07/08/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 7,345.65

Vendor   359 - Valero Marketing & Supply Company Totals Invoices 1 $7,345.65
Vendor   101 - Valley Soil & Forest Products
13458 PO Scott Paid by Check #4535 06/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 326.25

Vendor   101 - Valley Soil & Forest Products Totals Invoices 1 $326.25
Vendor   354 - Verizon Wireless
9747069887 FY Paid by Check #4536 06/10/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 1,765.23

Vendor   354 - Verizon Wireless Totals Invoices 1 $1,765.23
Vendor   820 - Vulcan Materials Company
70812250 Cust No. 95011-214193 Paid by Check #4537 06/26/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 524.46
70812251 Cust No. 95011-214193 Paid by Check #4537 06/26/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 1,705.68

Vendor   820 - Vulcan Materials Company Totals Invoices 2 $2,230.14
Vendor   14 - W & E Electric
1506007 Cust No. 1432 Paid by Check #4538 06/01/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 80.00
1506031 Cust No. 1432 Paid by Check #4538 06/02/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 80.00
1506030 FY 14/15 W & E Electric Police 

Dept Expan
Paid by Check #4538 06/08/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 80.00

1506140 Cust No. 1432 Paid by Check #4538 06/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 98.12
Vendor   14 - W & E Electric Totals Invoices 4 $338.12

Vendor   SolarCity
ref.fees #23184 refund for permit #23184 FY 

14/15
Paid by Check #4539 07/20/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 127.12

ref.fees t#23284 Refund for permit #23284 FY 
14/15

Paid by Check #4540 07/20/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 07/24/2015 126.90

Vendor   SolarCity Totals Invoices 2 $254.02

Grand Totals Invoices 309 $629,953.13

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 07/24/2015 11:28:07 AM Page 13 of 13

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 07/19/15 - 07/24/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13437','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6110','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13537','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6111','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13667','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6112','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13541','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6113','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13646','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6114','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13538','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6115','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13540','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6115','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13543','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6116','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13544','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6116','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13408','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6116','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13545','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6116','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13460','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6117','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=13462','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=6118','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


July 23rd 2015  
 
WEST EL MONTE WAY / AVENUE 416 PROJECT BI-WEEKLY UPDATE 
 
 
 
LAST TWO-WEEKS SUMMARY: 

 
• Work Completed: 

o Portions of Storm Drain and Sewer work at the 
west end of the Project. 

o Gas Main protection slab west of Rd. 72 
approaching Rd. 68. 

o AID structures at Rd. 72 and Sandridge Ditch 
o Storm drain at Arkona Ave., 64 and Rd 68. 
o Grading/Fill work at west portion of Project 

 
• Problems Encountered: 

o Right of Entry Permit for SJVR work will be 
procured by PCI on July 27. 

o Minor damage to AT&T line by PCI;  Repairs 
completed. 

 
• List citizen concerns, comments and compliments: 

o Ed Dena requested consideration for synthetic 
turf along his EMW frontage in lieu of grass; bid 
proposal received for $198K 

o Circle K questioned completion of work in town.  
Accommodations planned for more efficient 
traffic operations at its location. 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
TWO-WEEK LOOK AHEAD: 

 
• Upcoming Work (2 weeks): 

o Continuing Storm Drain, Sewer and Grading /Fill 
work at the west portion of the Project. 

o Begin construction of Sewer at Ridge Creek Golf 
Course entrance (starting July 27) and continue 
east. 

o Continue Storm Drain, structures and AID work at 
the Sandridge Ditch. 

o Continuing Street Lighting/Signalization upgrades 
o Grading, Concrete, Storm Drain and Aggregate 

Base east of the SJVR. 
o Rd. 62 Storm Drain force Main. 
o Gas Main relocation at Rd. 56. 
o Start alley improvements at Arkona Ave. 

 
• Community Outreach/Notifications 

o Facebook/Website Updates. 
o Construction Mitigation Hotline:  

 English/Espanol (800) 399-2547 
o Contact Information: 

 City website 
address: http://www.dinuba.org/ 

 Facebook page: Avenue -416-Street-
Widening 

 Twitter: //twitter.com/elmonteway 
 

• Submitted By:  SGI Construction Management 

http://www.dinuba.org/


 
 

 
 

 

City Council Report 
 

City Council Meeting: July 28, 2015 
Department: Fire Department 

 

To:   Luis Patlan, City Manager 

From:  Chad Thompson, Fire Chief 
  Ph: 559.591.5931 
  Email: cthompson@dinuba.ca.gov 

Subject:  Spanish for Emergency Responders- Updat3 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

No action requested. Informational only 
 
BACKGROUND 

The City Council authorized the Dinuba Fire Department to acquire and implement an online Spanish for 
Emergency Responders training program. Although fire personnel have been able to effectively 
communicate with Spanish-speaking residents, the goal of the program is to enhance the level of service 
to the community by training first responders in the use of functional Spanish language skills. 

The Spanish for Emergency Responders program will be incorporated into the standard training for all 
fire personnel. The goal is to implement the training within the next few weeks. The Dinuba Firefighters’ 
Association supports this program and believes that it will be beneficial to our citizens, as well as, 
personnel. 

Over the mid- to long-term, the Fire Department will be exploring other technologies available to aid 
personnel in translating in Spanish as well as many other languages. A growing number of emergency 
and law enforcement agencies across the country are using these new technologies. Staff is beginning 
research on these devices and intends to bring the information back to the City Council at a future 
workshop. 

The Dinuba Fire Department takes great pride in providing the highest level of service to the community. 
The Spanish for Emergency Responders program is an additional tool to enhance the department’s 
capabilities. 



 
 

 
 

 

City Council Report 
 

City Council Meeting: July 28, 2015 
Department: Public Works Services 

 

To:   Luis Patlan, City Manager 

From:  Blanca Beltran, Public Works Director 
  Ph: 559.591.5924 
  Email: bbeltran@dinuba.ca.gov 
 
Subject:  The Island Event Center / Social Hall, Conditional Use Permit Bi-Annual Administrative 

Review 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

It is requested that the City Council review information with regard to the Conditional Use Permit issued 
to The Island social hall, located at 2099 E. El Monte Way and direct staff and the property owner as to 
the best course of action to follow to modify the Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for this property. 

BACKGROUND 

In May 2006, Mr. Salvador Medina was granted a Special Use Permit (SUP, equivalent to a City CUP) with 
conditions by the County of Tulare to operate a Social Hall at 2099 E. El Monte Way.  At the time the 
property was located within County jurisdiction but was within the City’s Sphere of Influence. According 
to the City’s General Plan, the proposed use was not allowed by right but could be permitted with 
discretionary approval and conditions. The proposed use was eventually permitted by a County of Tulare 
SUP with conditions. 

In March 2007, the property was annexed into the City of Dinuba and Mr. Medina was required to 
obtain a City CUP, which he eventually applied for in April 2008. The application was subsequently 
approved in May 2008. The City’s CUP upheld the County SUP conditions and added City conditions that 
included: 

• Annual reviews of the CUP by City Staff; and 
• Review and approval by the Dinuba Chief of Police of the security firm to be contracted by The 

Island. 

In August 2008, Mr. Medina was informed by the City that certain events that had been conducted at 
the site were not allowed under the CUP issued for the property and that several of the original 
conditions imposed by the County’s SUP and City’s CUP had not been met.  In October 2008, Mr. Medina 
requested a modification to his original CUP to allow up to 12 major events per year with occupancy of 
up to 600 people, to include sporting exhibitions, music concerts, and other promotional events as well 
as changes to the hours of operation. In May 2009 an amended CUP was granted with the stipulation 
that the conditions of the original County SUP and 2008 City CUP were to be upheld and that sufficient 

mailto:bbeltran@dinuba.ca.gov


parking is added to support an event that accommodated 600 people; however, if the applicant did not 
supplement the parking, occupancy of 600 people would not be allowed.  Other conditions added 
include: 

• Events where alcohol is sold and served require review and approval by the Dinuba Police Chief; 
• Notification to the Police Chief of events involving alcoholic beverages must occur a minimum 

10 days prior to the event; 
• Major promotional events require notification to the Police Chief a minimum 30 days prior to 

the event; and 
• Hours of operation limited to: 

o Fundraising/Social Events: Sunday through Thursday 6:00am – 11:00pm, Friday through 
Saturday 6:00am – 1:00am 

o Promotional Events: Sunday through Thursday 9:00am – 11:00pm, Friday through 
Saturday 9:00am – 1:00am 

The amended CUP was appealed but eventually upheld by the City Council on June 9, 2009.    

On May 12, 2015, following a bi-annual administrative review of the CUP for this property, five 
deficiencies were noted: 

1. The original County SUP requirement for posting the address of the property had not been met 
(this was promptly corrected); 

2. The original County SUP requirement to have an AED (defibrillator) and first aid kit on the 
property, as well as CPR/first aid certified staff or security forces had not been met; 

3. The City CUP requirement to get the Police Chief’s approval 10 days prior to an event serving 
alcohol had not been met; 

4. The City CUP requirement to notify the Police Chief of the occurrence of a promotional event a 
minimum 30 days prior to the event had not been met; and 

5. The City CUP requirement to operate within the specified hours for social/fundraising events 
had not been met. 

DISCUSSION 

After receipt of the letter, Mr. Medina met with City staff to protest items #2 through #5. He requested 
relief from them on the basis that the conditions were not required of other facilities (specifically the 
Dinuba Memorial Building and Ridge Creek Golf Club), previous agreements with staff had already been 
made nullifying certain conditions, and that certain conditions posed liability risks. Mr. Medina also 
stated that relief should be given due to the fact that the types of uses at his facility were different than 
were originally proposed. It should be noted that the Dinuba Memorial Building is a legally non-
conforming “grandfathered” use that existed prior to the current Zoning Code was adopted and that the 
uses at the Ridge Creek Golf Club were allowed by right with approval of a CUP. Regarding the changes 
in use, staff does concur that the uses Mr. Medina originally proposed for this property have not 
materialized to date. 

Other businesses that have issues with conditions imposed by their CUP or that have undergone a 
change of use have sought relief from the imposed requirements by amending their CUP. This was the 
case with J’s Sports Bar and Grill, D’s Downtown, the Safari Restaurant, Mariscos Camaron Pelado 

2 
 



Restaurant, and other businesses in the community. Mr. Medina should undergo a similar process if he 
feels that his circumstances warrant a change in the conditions of approval for his business. 

CUP conditions are established through a public hearing process and adopted by the City as a means to 
mitigate the effects the use or operations will have on adjoining properties.   Conditions having minimal 
or inconsiderable effect on adjoining properties can be removed administratively.  However, more 
significant conditions require a public hearing.  The appropriate way to amend or remove conditions is 
to do so after the adjacent property owners and general public have had an opportunity to review and 
comment on the proposed changes at a public hearing before the Dinuba Planning Commission. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

The fee for minor amendments to a CUP is $1,064 and $1,795 for major amendments. In either case, the 
fee covers the cost to prepare a CEQA Categorical Exemption, prepare and post the required public 
notices for a public hearing, and staff time to prepare the report to the Planning Commission. 

3 
 


	07282015 CC Agenda_001
	chamber reports_001
	07142015 CC MIN
	HPC Minutes 06.08.15
	SR Authorization to Submit Claim FY 14-15
	letter-to-electeds_SJV-Manufacturing-Cluster_July2015
	2015 Manufacturing Awareness Proclamation
	City of Dinuba
	“Together , A Better Community”


	AccountsPayableInvoiceReport 07172015
	AccountsPayableInvoiceReport 07242015
	WEMProjectUpdates.150724
	Medical Spanish Update
	City Council Meeting: July 28, 2015
	Department: Fire Department
	RECOMMENDED ACTION
	BACKGROUND

	Staff Report - The Island CUP
	City Council Meeting: July 28, 2015
	Department: Public Works Services
	RECOMMENDED ACTION
	BACKGROUND
	DISCUSSION
	FINANCIAL IMPACT


